Kumision Inangokkon Tano’ CHamoru
(CHamoru Land Trust Commission)

P.O. Box 2950 Hagatiia, Guahan 96932 ¢ Phone: (671)300-3296 * Fax: (671)300-3319 * Email: cltc.admin@cltc.guam.gov

CHamoru Land Trust Commission Regular Board Meeting
Thursday, January 15, 2026 at 1:00PM

CHamoru Land Trust Conference Room, 590 S. Marine Corp Drive ITC Building, Suite 223, 2nd Floor
Tamuning, Guam. Public Comments may be made at cltc.admin@cltc.guam.gov To view the meeting
virtually, log on to GovGuam Live-YouTube or Google Meeting link: meet.google.com/jbp-wkzk-prj

Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero

I Maga’'Haga AGENDA

Governor of Guam

Joshua F. Tenorio [. Call to Order — Certification of Quorum Present

1 Segundo Maga’Lahi

Lt. Governor of Guam Il. Certification — Public Notice Requirements
A. Guam Daily Post (January 8, 2026 and January 13, 2026)
B. Guam Public Notice Website (https://notices.guam.gov)

[ll. Chairman’s Remarks

Commission Members

IV. Approval of Minutes: December 18, 2025 (Regular Board Meeting)
Earl J. Garrido

Acting Chairperson V. Administrative Director’s Report

Joseph F. Artero-Cameron VI. Old Business

Commissioner A. Global Recycling Center
Fabrienne Cruz Respicio VII. New Business

Continioniois; A. Constituent Matters
1. James Sablan Cruz

Jeremy J. Rojas 2. Rodney Tenorio Perez

Commissioner 3. Monica Dolores Baza
4. Bertha Yustinich

Vacant 5. Chrispin B. Hernandez
Commissioner B. Subsection 75A122 Commercial Leases and Licenses

C. Subsection 75A109 Successors to Lessees and Applicants (a)(5)

Joseph B. Cruz Jr.
Acting Administrative Director

VIIl. Public Comment(s)
IX. Next Meeting — Thursday, February 19, 2026 at 1:00PM, CLTC Conference Room,

Suite 223, ITC Building, Tamuning, Guam 96913
X.  Adjournment

Rev. 09/30/2025


https://notices.guam.gov/

CHamoru Land Trust Commission

Board Meeting Packet
January 15, 2026



Kumision Inangokkon Tano’ Chamoru
(CHamoru Land Trust Commission)

P.0. Box 2950 Hagdtfta, Guikan 96932 Phone: 671-300-3296/7 Fax: §71-300-331%

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
ATTENDANCE SHEET

Date: Thursday, January 15, 2026

Time: _\'\D @™ Adjournment: %Oqt\?wf\

Place of Meeting: CLTC Conference Room, 2™ Floor, ITC Building

sy 1 |l D g m -.“Ww‘wm ST 'I__: 'T'F- Af: TR

SIGNATURE:

" BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS: presem/ah/

FosephiF) Arero-Cameron. 2 Fabrienne C. Respicio Commissioner Ij 6 ﬁ‘? a1 o

Commissioner y | @, u
3. Jeremy J. Rojas Commissioner
Fabrienne Cruz Respicio -

i
Commissioney 4. Joseph F. Artero-Cameron Commissioner ﬂ U M%.d

Jeremy J. Rojas
Commissioner

. Earl J. Garrido Acting Chairperson z

Facant
Commissioner

Joseph B. Cruz Jjr. " I 't’ 0 ‘rw »pq'*\\ 7
Acting Administrative Director ¥

Rev. 09/30/2025

CLTC COMMISSEION ATTENDAXNCE SHEET



 Joseph F Artero-Cameron |
. Commissioner |

Fabrienne Cruz Respicio
- Commissioner

Jeremy . Rojas
Commissioner

Vacant
Commissioner

Joseph B. Cruz Jr.
Acting Administrative Director

Rev. 093002025

Kumision Inangokkon Tano’ Chamoru

(CHamoru Land Trust Commission)

Phone: 671- 300-3296 Fax: 671-300-331%

P.0. Box 2950 Hagdia, Guihan 96932

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENTS SIGN-IN SHEET

Date: Thursday, January 15, 2026

CLTC Conference Room, 2" Floor, ITC Building, Tamuning

__ NAME (Please Print)

CONTACT NUMBER

[ 718 £5205C

(R@ A(Mx ?er& 2

(

(1) a1 g5/

o= %’éa_“‘

Gaicea D,
Bazsa

((9'1 l)“l‘@l ~-5605

E RRCOUK

CLTC COMMISSION ATTZINDANCE SHEET



Fabrienne Cruz Respicio
Commissioner

Jeremy J. Rojas
Commissioner

Vacant
Commissioner

Joseph B. Cruz Jv.
Acting Adminiswrative Director

Rev. 09/30/2025

Kumision Inangokkon Tano’ Chamoru
(CHamoru Land Trust Commission)

P.0. Box 2950 Hegdtia, Guldhan 96932 Phone:

671- 300-32796 Fax: 671-300-331%

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

MEETING

VISITOR SIGN-IN SHEET

Date: Thursday, January 15, 2026

CLTC Conference Room, 2" Floor, ITC Building, Tamuning

'NAME (Please Print)

CONTACT NUMBER

(\!\\"\‘ dme €. Ferece) (- o AFG'\

WUN-Foo-1a1¢

ol G0 Winag

MDnIc.él . Baza

(FH40H40

(G1)He2-5505

L) g A s R Bl

1] BeF203-p

CLTC COMMISSION ATTEMDANCE SEEET




Chairman’s Remarks



Certification—Public Notice Requirements



CLTC Board of Commissioner Regular Meeting

CLTC Board of Commissioner Regular Meeting

MEETING

# Posted on: 01/08/2026 06:00 AM

Posted by: Dexter Tan

Department(s):
CHAMORU LAND TRUST COMMISSION (/notices?
department_id=23)

£ Division(s):
CHAMORU LAND TRUST COMMISSION (/notices?division_id=174)
¥ Notice Topic(s): BOARD MEETING (/notices?topic_id=76)

2 Types of Notice: MEETING (/notices?type_id=>5)
i For Audience(s): PUBLIC (/notices?public=1)

~ Share this notice

AGENDA

1. Call to Order - Certification of Quorum Present

2. Certification - Public Notice Requirements
1. Guam Daily Post (January 8, 2026 and January 13, 2026)
2. Guam Public Notice Website (https://notices.guam.gov

(https://notices.guam.gov/))
3. Chairman’s Remarks
4. Approval of Minutes: December 18, 2025 (Regular Board
Meeting)

5. Administrative Director’s Report

6. Old Business
1. Global Recycling Center

VIl. New Business
A. Constituent Matters
1.James Sablan Cruz
2. Rodney Tenorio Perez
3. Monica Dolores Baza
4. Bertha Yustinich
5. Chrispin B. Hernandez
B. Subsection 75A122 Commercial Leases and Licenses
C. Subsection 75A109 Successors to Lessees and
Applicants (a)(5)

VIII. Public Comment(s)
IX. Next Meeting - Thursday, February 19, 2026 at 1:00PM,
CLTC Conference Room,

Suite 223, ITC Building, Tamuning, Guam
96913
X. Adjournment


https://notices.guam.gov/
https://notices.guam.gov/
https://notices.guam.gov/notices?department_id=23
https://notices.guam.gov/notices?division_id=174
https://notices.guam.gov/notices?topic_id=76
https://notices.guam.gov/notices?type_id=5
https://notices.guam.gov/notices?public=1

GUAM DAILY POST = THUB DAY IRNUARY R FO2A

o ﬂG UAM
335 Sauth Madn Em|n n.h. . Sule 1011 1, Turmnhg Gl 56913
Hatice of Meeting

T Guarm Beard of i y will Bl its: rventbly Bowed masting sn Thersday, Jeruary 15,
TOES, ot 4700 pom. Thiz meating {3 open to the public v Teom Video Coalermnos, Asyone desliing
e joiem this virtual seeeting may ente B follcwineg link in o hrowses:
Join Fonm Masting
Ftps: Do b oeam, us P01 633744 Tpwd =wd iRTWEI0ADag GRe0Fhlan bIlRE

Meating ID:ER0 4143 3744 » Paszoodae; Trsoq~Jo%
D YeuTobe livestreaming eweris fink for sll Regular Bosed Meetings i availsble on the Board s
weebaite at; ot fwmw, guambos.srg! polichslactivities im.

AGENDE

|, CALLTO OROER W GEMERAL DESCLISSAON RN NOURCEMERTS
Il, APPROMALOF MINUTES - Decoenbar T8, 2025 ®  |ndhsion ﬂjmun|mgh‘g§u|m|n
1l OLD BUSINESS the Fecaral “Prodassionsl 0

. ﬁunnmmﬁmmmum by Fresenve

e

M NEW BUSNESS = PY2ihG GEOA YT Finencidl

& Requests hr.ﬁp?m Thmmal

* Applcations for Initiad Ceniliation § Lienoes 1, MLHMEIET
* F0ET Budget

The names of applicasts being conddessd @ awvedble on the Bosrds webslin oo
g Ve guam b ooy okl ctivites iim, aloeg with other Boand mesting matedzl  Detall
maeriak will be mailsble an the webste one day beifore B mesting. individuak smquiring special
agcommedation o indsmeation may contact My, Aeea Mlagos of the Guam Board ol Acosuntancy al
&1-H4T-0813 FAK: 6716470818 or suppersBguamban.org far asistance

l'mm Community Health Centers
rd of Divectors will be mesting

Thlmdij'...hnum 15, 2026
& 10:00am
CONSTRUCTION & EXTENSION Southern aglon
MIAJOR AND MINOR RENOVATIONS Community Haalth Center
HOME REMOD 162 Apman Drive, Inarajan, Guam
ELING Livestream on Guam:
DRIVEWAYS it v focebook com/
prafile. phptid=5155096305 1573
PAINTING
FENCE BUILDING s
I, Callto Osder
FREE ESTIMATES i A G
Il Review and Approval of Mirses
CONTRACTOR LICENSED | | ﬁmﬁmmm
#CLB16-1239 B NaxGan EHR. & PrimeRx Undate
CALL CHEN Vi S
A. Dpertional Upnates
671-685-5998 E. Program Updata
W1 Patient Satistaction Sumey
Wil Medical Director's Report
Mewspaper Will. Firsancia Repsor
bundles $10.00 A, Financial Stetement
for each pack of B. Grant Funding Update
150 papers I Treasrer's Rapai

K Leguslative & Policy Updstes
A Bill Wo. 16938 CORY: Establishing

Autcnoeny bor Guam CHs
ML Projects, Activities, Bvents, & Travel
= A. Commusnity Activities & Outreach
=3 B, Execuive & SEaff Travel
- M. Committee Reparts
Bk o A0, New Business
THE GuAM AN, Adjournent
DAILY POST . fon 1 )
@ the CORE TECH Confirm next meeting date & adjoum
acie Forsenid pleme ol 671 K35 TEE7
388 5. Marine o s, ph IS T,
Curps Dh, Suite 201 Tho il b i oy T (GCHE Progpanm irwamse
Tamuning, Mon=Fri
B:30am-5pm. ISLAND-WIDE
First come, first HOME DELIVERY

Chal tha il Jocsd peisyl oumtsng
by im0yt Csrvier dlaiby

served. Cash only,
pleasel

il = (B 1 ‘akl
of Bl P sl 3T |IINHJ-’HIImI‘I‘|:’IIII11|:-(.i“hl W beb AT R TRES & ha (AT AT WA T

MOTICE OF MEETING
m—msun HITIHE AT 700 A.M. DN THURSDAY, MHUARY 15, 2024,
i Jai b U b o Thi TS0 doibradle 1 CRCGUAMLGEN. &1 o Gtelrisi
o Ry meeking vin pooe by g b o by 4 Plmog rql_lmd Py "n’?l-
[ 1rll":l beviom llﬁﬁ'l.ﬂl*ﬂ o LS BT 1] o = P bt W LSt VR EL
Meating I 855 8805 BRI | Prisooda 341004

L CALL O ORDER.

0L APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Mone.

L. HEW BUSENESS: Grievamce Hiaring

Mliche! oot v Deputfimen ol Beessue B Secion,
s tla: 24-GREQT

. 0LD BUSTY ESS: Grievanoe Hearing

ﬁmrun ;J'm [ Lmnuu.dﬂrﬁumlmn’u

P il e e el phiies tmnct Marka . Masrtsyen, 50 A0 Coonnahl at |57 ) 597173 (ST T 1847 1855

4 Mol 71 L i, Exiiifive Diewini
Pk e by, e el S S armiiis o

V. GENERAL BUSMESS:
1] Bills vl Livws llecting C5C: Nene.
ZlAdminetutive Coursd Liigainn Updale.
J)Admiristiative M
L. Beosard Trainingy; Tl Servicn
Commizion Bosed Members
VLADCRIRKMENT

G ]
"{}i" il Humllﬂl J'wm‘ an-r l: -'M.lrm'mrrn.l I‘-w'
ular Baard Menting * Thursday, Jamuary 15, 2024 at 1:00PM
CHangrm Lard Trest Cambes nce Aoom. 590 5. Maina Carp D II'C. Busldeng, Suie 723, 2nd Hoosl
"mumq Ty, Public Comment may be made o d'u_ |.,p,|||-5_pm-Tu wiww fae mamtieg virzally,
lesg o % Gl Live: 'rauluu arcoaple mr-;ll - meetgoaple. o ap sakon

AGENDR
1. Call ta Dedar-Carfeatisn of Oiisdum Predest
I, Castificatian - Pubiic Mﬁttﬁequrrﬁnu
& Gagaen Dually Post lanuar 8, 2068 January 13, 202681
8 Gam Pub IrNI:ﬂnI-i |’-||'H1.|:|’."IMIEH DA
III Chailrman's Bemaris
val ot Weutes: December 18, 2075 (Regular Board Messing|
lu milslibratis (racior's Aepeat
l.'I Hd Budnes:
& {lohal Rerycling Cantes
VI, New Busineiz
& Consifent Matters
1 _tlwwiems Sablsn Crime
2.Recimey Tenann Parar
1. Memirs Dialores Bara
1, Restha Yestivich
5.Chiispin B. Hamandes
B, Subsaction 150127 Commeecial Lesses and Lioesrid
C. Subnciien TSN Surcessen o Liskess and Agplicant(a)(5]
VIl Public Commengs)
15, Kext Mesting - Thursday, th.uuw 2026 at 100, CUIC Conleemoe Room, Sue 23,
ITC Baslding, Tamunieg, Guam 9691
¥, Adjournment

Indisigns wprang specil sormmadetoss, aslay sk o sesis, may ol B (0 D¥ios o [ 002258 or sl
Mtﬂ#m;?mmm-ﬁmlme i Sk
Thidael is paid e by COIC Fusnilic

AVAILABLE JOBS FOR ELIGIBLE L.5. WORKERS

8- PLIRMBER 57948 PER HOUR*
WITH TWO YEARS VERIFIABLE WORK EXPERIENCE

dzsamnhle, irstall, and repain ppes fittings, and fixturex of water and dainage spstems mromding fo
specifications and plumbing codes. Study blisprints, building md:.. or spe:llluhuns o del.:rrnme-
ok details of procederes ar.rl prepare project lapoot and & ans and

d. Mainain oo regain plumbing by seplocing defective washers, mplacig or meading beoken
mo-!s. ar opening clogged draing Mecrtsoe, cul, thread, or bend pipes torequired angle usng hand ar
frower books ar mackines sudh 2 pipe Gifers, pipe-threading machines, o pipe-bonding mackined
Locatte and mask pasition of pipe and pipe tonnecisns and pessaige hokes for piges in walls and floses,
uting ruler, spitil kevel and plumb bob.

Banafits; Free Rounding aldane for of-idand hires; Lodging @ $80 O0'waeekly [shall be deducied
tom the FMPLOYEES WEEKLY pamings by the EMPIOYERE Lo tansporwtfion from employer’s
dezignated lndging fadility ta/fmm jehsite

Applicartts must have & high scheol diploma or GED eqavelent. 0 ndand hives meat complete o healts
screening jiion o watking In Gusm

T i oty ensendy il [ED peiivenieniy, ana! bsliafes 5 ey plasment Te el | asocstid
withh ARG o offer iy choely e fy he Degarmment of Labor, CGuafifed avinfinbie ard mifing (L5
wacries o vy extossmaged [0 agpify Shoukt you quaiily for the job ind ae ool ived o ey igpeal
vl B D frivenl & Latiod iiha mll ice pendlenlly iewken iy

T 'W'I'I'LBl_l“ job du'llus may be viswed in Eursun 2t Amarican Job Canter
d Aweevne, Serte 308 GO Hulldlng aing, Guam
O apply online ot wn himsgusm oo Enter Keyweed: 2026-004

Need tn get yuur messa age out there?




FOR RENT/SECTION 8 OK

o NEXT TO SIMON SANCHEZ HIGH SCHOOL

« 5BDRM/2Bath/Single Dwelling Family Home, Semi-Furnished,
Carport/Fully Fenced w/Gate

1 halan Papangpang, Wusstig R

¢ 4 BDRM/2Bath & 3 BDRM/2Bath Semi-Furnished

* Carport/Fully Fenced w/Gate /Utilities Included

CALL 671-637-8084 or 671-686-4944 for more info

DEDED

Action

Information

b et

o 20
—oo

Action 4.2

Adtion 4.3

Action 4.4

oo

RESEARCH CORPORATION OF THE UNIVERSITY OF GUAM
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING

gisterad Zoom link availa

AGENDA
CALLTO ORDER
MEEIIING MINUTES ‘
Regular Meeting Minutes o Adction 4.5
June 19, 2025
CHAIRPERSON'S REMARKS
NEW BUSINESS
Interim Executive Director's
Repnlrt to the Board ;
Resolution No. 26-01 Relative fction 4.4
to Approving the FY 2025
Reserve Expenditure Plan
Resolution No. 26-02 Relative 5.0
to Appravlngljhe FY 2027
Operations Budget
Resolution No. 26-03 Relative

v. Thursday, January 15,2026, at 3:00 &m =Held via Registered Zoom Conference

e at: hitps://www.uog.edu/reuog/

to Establishing an RCUOG Training &
Professional Development Fund
Resolution No. 26-04 Relative to
Approving the Mutual Termination of
the Lease Agreement and Public
Private Partnersh ir for the Guam
Aquaculture Development and
Training Center

Resolution No. 26-05 Relative to
Approving the Application for
501(c)(3) status and Separate EIN
ADJOURNMENT

For mare information, contact Michael Conner, RCUOG Interim Executive Director

connerm@triton.uog.edu | (671) 735-0250

)

for assistance.

G
58K
P onam ok

H.

K.
L.
IX. OLD CORPORATION BUSINESS
X. OTHER BUSINESS

OTMON®

PUBLIC NOTICE

ANNOUNCEMENT

The Guam Visitors Bureau will hold a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on
Thursday, January 15, 2026, at 1:30 p.m. in GVB's main conference room and by
Teleconference - via Zoom. Anyone desiring to join the virtual meeting may enter
the following link in a browser: https:/us02web.zoom.us/| /89090779984 ?pwd=aeG
cjojPYyOMoNDxc4fVCdfQIuBHRgK.l Meeting 1D: 890 9077 9984, Passcode: visitguam
For meeting details, please visit https:fgo.cpengovguam.com/meetings list/qvb.

The Board of Directors herein notifies the pubfic that it will discuss the following:

2nd NOTICE: AGENDA

I. CALL TO ORDER
Il. ROLL CALL
1. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (12/11/25)
V. EXECUTIVE SESSION

= Confidential regulatory matter, anticipated personnel litigation

V. ACTION BY THE BOARD

V1. CHAIRMAN'S REPQRT

Vil. MANAGEMENT REPORT
VIil. REPORT OF THE BOARD COMMITTEES
A.
. Administration & Government
. Destination Management / Visitor Safety & Satisfaction
. Cultural Heritage & Community Outreach
. Research

Executive Committes

Sports & Events
Japan

* Committee Meeting Minutes dated 12/16/25

Korea

=« Committee Meeting Minutes dated 12/16/25

Taiwan

J. North America, Pacific, Philippines & Mew Markets

« Committee Meeting Minutes dated 1/5/26

Membership
Recovery Committee

» Election of Chairpersons for Committees

= Taiwan Marketing Committee
= Sports & Events
= Research

Xl. AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING
XIl. ANNOUNCEMENTS

+ Upcoming Board Meetings: 2/26/26, 3/26/26

day before the meeting

Xl ADJOURNMENT

Information an individual committees is available at https/'www.guamvisitorsbureau.com/, along with

wther bureau meeting materials. Detailed materials, if applicable, will be available on the website one
Please call 671-645-5278 if you require additional detall about any agenda
item. Inaividuals requiring special accommodations or Infarmation may contact GVB at 671-646-5278

This advertisement was paid for by the Tourist Attraction Fund

GUAM VISITORS BUREAU | SETBISION BISITAN GUAHAN —
401 Pale San Vitares Roed | Tuman, Guam 95913 | (671) 646-5278 | (571) 646-8861 fax "
guamvisitorsbureau.com | visitguam.com | Infoavisitguam.cam

@ Kumisiaon nangokkon Tano ' ClHamaoru {@}
: (CHamoru Land Trust Commission) /

Regular Board Meeting = Thursday, January 15, 2026 at 1:00PM
CHamoru Land Trust Conference Room, 590 5. Marine Corp Drive ITC Building, Suite 223, 2nd Floor

Tamuning, Guam. Public Comments may be made at LULME,@LLE;QHQ&MT:: view the meeting virtually,
log on to GovGuam Live-YouTube or Google Maeting link: mest.google.com/ibp-wkzk-prf

AGENDA
| Call to Order-Certification of Quorum Present
II. Certification - Public Notice Requirements
A. Guam Dailr Post (January 8, 2026 & January 13, 2026)
B. Guam Public Notice Website (https://notices.quam.gov)
1. Chairman's Remarks
IV. Approval of Minutes: December 18, 2025 (Reqular Board Meeting)
V. Administrative Director’s Report
V1. Old Business
A. Global Recycling Center
VII. New Business
A. Constituent Matters
1.James Sablan Cruz
2.Rodney Tenorlo Perez
3.Monica Dolores Baza
4.Bertha Yustinich
5.Chrispin B. Hernandez
B. Subsection 75A122 Commercial Leases and Licenses
C. Subsection 75A109 Successors to Lessees and Applicants (a)(5)
VI, Public Commentis)
IX. Next Meeting - Thursday, February 19, 2026 at 1:00PM, CLTC Conference Room, Suite 223,
ITC Building, Tamuning, Guam 96913
X. Adjournment
Individuals requiring spedal accommodations, auxiliary aids or services, may cll the CLIC Office at (671)300-3296 or email
cltcadmin@chc.guam.gov for more information
This ad is paid for by CITC Funds.

AVAILABLE JOBS FOR ELIGIBLE U.S. WORKERS

75 - CARPENTER WITH 1 YEAR EXP. $18.34 PERHR.*
Construct, erect, install, or repair structures and fixtures made of wood such as concrete forms or chutes for
pouring concrete. Study specifications in blueprints, sketches, or building plans to prepare project layout
and determine dimensions and materials required. Measure and mark cutting lines on materials, using a
ruler, pencil, chalk, and marking gauge. Shape or cut materials to specific measurements, using hand
tools, machines, or power saws. Verify trueness of structure, using plumb bob and level.

24 - CEMENT MASON WITH 1 YEAR EXP. $17.51 PERHR. *
Must apply knowledge of concrete and mortar products and mixtures to desired consistency. Smoaoth and
finish surf;ces of poured concrete such as floors, walls, roofs, sidewalks, roads or curbs using a variety of
hand and power tools. Align forms for sidewalks, curbs, or gutters; paich voids; and use saws to cut
expansion joints, Mix mortar or grout and pour or spread on marble slabs, stone, when laying blocks, or
setting tiles.,

50 - ELECTRICIAN WITH 2 YEARS EXP. $21.02 PERHR. *
Install, maintain, and repair electrical raceway, canduit, wiring, equipment (panel boards, switchgears and
etc.), lighting fixtures and devices.

45 - HEAVY EQUIPMENT MECHANIC WITH 2 YEARS EXP. $21.77 PERHR. *
Diagnose, adjust, repair, or overhaul diesel mobile mechanical, hydraulic, and pneumatic equipment, such
as cranes, bulldozers, graders, and conveyors, used in construction.

25 - HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATOR WITH 1 YEAR EXP. $18.97 PERHR. *
Operate multiple types of power construction equipment, such as motor graders, excavators/backhoe,
crane, concrete pump, bulldozers, scrapers, compressors, pumps, derricks, shovels tractors, or front-end
loaders to excavate, move, and grade earth, erect structures, or pour concrete or other hard surface
pavement. May repair and maintain equipment making emergency adjustments or assisting with major
TEpairs as necessary.

43 - PLUMBER WITH 2 YEARS EXP. $19.48 PERHR.*
Assemble, install, or repair various pipes and fittings for cold/hot water line and sewer line, plumbin

fixtures (i.e., water closet, lavatory, and etc.), and plumbing equipment (i.e. water heater, pumps and etc.
according to specifications or plumbing codes.

27 - REINFORCING METALWORKER WITH 1 YEAR EXP. $16.98 PERHR. *
Position and secure steel hars or mesh in concrete forms in order to reinforce concrete. Use a variety of
fasteners, rod-bending machines, blowtorches, and hand tools

30 - SHEETMETAL WORKER WITH 1 YEAR EXP. $20.44 PERHR. >
Fabricate, assemble, install and repair sheet metal products and equipment, such as HVAC ducts, control
boxes, and sheet metal roofing. Work may invalve any of the following; setting up and operating
fabricating machines to cut, hend and straightening sheet metal; shaping metal over anvils, b?cfcks, or
forms using hammer; operating soldering and welding equipment to join sheet metal parts; or
inspecting, assembling, and smoothing seams and joints of burred surfaces, Includes sheet metal duct
installers who install prefabricated sheet metal ducts used for heating, air conditioning, or other purposes

29 - WELDER WITH 1 YEAR EXP. $20.30 PERHR.*
Use hand-welding, flame-cutting, hand saldering, or brazing equipment ta weld or join metal components
or to fill holes, indentations, or seams of fabricated metal products.

Benefits: Roundtrip airfare for off-island hire; Food and iod%ing at $138.46 per week; local transiacr!aii on
fromemployer's designated lodging facility to/from jobsite. Employer/employee paid commercial medical
instrance provided.

Successful applicant must be able to obtain military base access. Off-island hires must complete & health
fqreening prior to working in Guam. Employees are required to take and pass a substance abuse test after
ire.

*Special wage rate: Work to be performed on DPRI-funded projects and projects covered by Davis Bacon,
Service Contracts Act, and/or Executive Order 14206 will be paid no less than the indicated wage rate, but
ray be paid more where special rates apply.

The job offer meets all EEQ requirements, and initiates a temporary placement. The recruitment associated
with this job offer is closely monitored by the Department of labor. Qualified. available and willing .S
workers are highly encouraged to apply. Should you qualify for the job and are not hired, you may appeal
with the Department of Laber who will independently review matter,

Apply in person at American Job Center
414 W. Soledad Avenue, Suite 300 GCIC Building Hagatna, Guam
Or apply online at www.hireguam.com; Enter Keyword : 2026-029

wh
-

9202 ‘€L AYYNNYF ‘AVaSINL © 1S0d ATI¥A INVND



Approval of Minutes



Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero

1 Maga’Haga
Governor of Guam

Joshua F. Tenorio
1 Segundo Maga’Lahi
Lt. Governor of Guam

Commission Members

Earl J. Garrido
Acting Chairperson

Joseph F. Artero-Cameron
Commissioner

Fabrienne Cruz Respicio
Commissioner

Jeremy J. Rojas
Commissioner

Vacant
Commissioner

Joseph B. Cruz Jr.
Acting Administrative Director

Rev. 09/30/2025

Kumision Inangokkon Tano’ CHamoru
(CHamoru Land Trust Commission)

P.O. Box 2950 Hagatiia, Guahan 96932 ¢ Phone: (671)300-3296 * Fax: (671)300-3319 * Email: cltc.admin@cltc.guam.gov

CHamoru Land Trust Commission Regular Board Meeting
Thursday, December 18, 2025, from 1:06 PM to 3:00 PM (Recess)
Resumption Meeting January 9, 2026, at 1:08 to 1:21 PM

CHamoru Land Trust Conference Room, 590 S. Marine Corps Drive, ITC Building, Suite 223, 2" Floor,
Tamuning, Guam. Public Comments may be made at cltc.admin@cltc.guam.gov. To view the meeting
virtually, log in to the GovGuam Live-YouTube or Google Meet and join into Video call link:
https://meet.google.com/Xgx-jkys-saf

MEETING MINUTES

Public Notice: The Guam Daily POST on December 11, 2025, and December 16, 2025

PRESENT:

Commissioners

Earl J. Garrido, Acting Chairperson

Fabrienne C. Respicio, Commissioner

Jeremy J. Rojas, Commissioner (via Google Meet)

Joseph F. Artero-Cameron, Commissioner (via Google Meet)

Management and Staff

Joseph B. Cruz Jr., Acting Administrative Director
Norman Lee Miller Jr., Deputy Attorney General
Glenn Eay, Acting Land Agent Supervisor

Eileen Chargualaf, Land Agent IlI

Jessica Dayday, Land Agent Il

Jhoana Casem, Land Agent Il

Lydia Taleu, Land Agent |

Damian Narcis, Land Agent |

Dexter Tan, Program Coordinator |

Guests

December 18, 2025
Nathan Agoirse (KTWR)
Lola Leon Guerrero
Doreen E. Borja
Joaquina M. Ignacio
Rosita M. Sarmiento
Maria M. Benavente
Johnny Cariaso Palomo

January 9, 2026
Van Verango (GWA) (via Google Meet)



mailto:cltc.admin@cltc.guam.gov

Summary

The CHamoru Land Trust Commission (CLTC) regular board meeting opened with Acting
Chairman Garrido with Attorney Miller, and Acting Administrative Director Joseph B. Cruz
Jr. present, focused on enhancing CLTC’s authority for autonomous operations, specifically
to negotiate commercial lease terms, and on necessary system modernizations. The board
approved the minutes with corrections and addressed several administrative reports
regarding utility installations, land transfers, and the escalating costs of processing the large
backlog of pending applications.

During the meeting, the board discussed the Guam International Country Club (GICC) lease
amendment with Mr. Jerry Tang, ultimately passing a motion, proposed by Commissioner
Rojas and seconded, to approve the lease submit to final language on the decommissioning
plan, and also approved an amendment for Transworld Radio to lease its tower to the CLTC
for potential revenue. The board postponed discussion on the Administrative Director job
description, approving Commissioner Artero-Cameron’s motion to table the item due to
concerns about the restrictiveness of the proposed description, and reaffirmed the original
decision to sell the bull cart trail pipeline property to the Eclavea family, which was moved
by Commissioner Respicio and seconded by Commissioner Artero-Cameron.

The board also approved agricultural lease awards for preoccupiers Joaquina Manibusan
Ignacio, Rosita Manibusan Sarmiento, Maria Manibusan Benavente, and Johnny C.
Palomo; approved the succession of an agriculture lease to Kathrina Reyes; and approved
the termination of leases for Mr. Eugene Fernandez and for the deceased Mr. Juan Q.
Acfalle, with the latter’s application rights also terminated.

Details

I.  Call to Order — Certification of Quorum Present
Meeting called to order at 1:06 PM — Acting Chairman Garrido, Commissioner
Respicio, Commissioner Rojas (via Google Meet), and Commissioner Artero-
Cameron (via Google Meet)

Il.  Certification — Public Notice Requirements
A.  Guam Daily Post (December 11, 2025, and December 16, 2025)
B. . Guam Public Notice Website (https://notices.quam.gov)

lll. ~ Chairman’s Remarks

o Modernization of Systems and Processes
The chairman emphasizes that CLTC systems have remained “relatively static”
since inception. To meet contemporary standards, the board intends:

e Activate and Analyze: Identify and phase out outdated concepts in favor of more
efficient, modern workflows.

o Leverage Collective Wisdom: Utilize the diverse professional experiences of board
members as a catalyst for remediation.

e Subcommittee Action: Utilize newly initiated subcommittees to review and provide
recommendations for process improvements.

¢ Enhanced Autonomy and Commercial Authority. A primary goal is to grant the
CLTC greater independence to operate as a more autonomous entity.

¢ Direct Negotiations: The chairman advocates for the power to negotiate directly
with commercial entities on lease terms and fee structures.

Page 2 of 8
CLTC Regular Board Meeting — December 18, 2025
Resumption Meeting — January 9, 2026


https://notices.guam.gov/

Streamlined Approval: Under this proposed model, commercial lease requests
would be negotiated by the CLTC first, then submitted to the legislature and the
governor for review and insight.

Legal and Risk Management: To address past errors and navigate the complex
legal landscape, the chairman proposes:

In-house Counsel: Securing dedicated legal counsel to work diligently on
compliance, risk mitigation, and the rectification of previous procedural mistakes.
Regulatory Streamlining: The chairman identified specific operational inefficiencies
that require alignment with industry standards.

Appraisal Reform: Moving away from the current requirement of three appraisals
to a single-appraisal mandate, mirroring the federal banking system’s efficiency.
Collaborative Governance: The “circle of progress” requires a robust coalition.
The chairman stresses that success depends on a concerted effort between CLTC
staff and the Board of Directors, CLTC constituents, the Governor, and the Guam
Legislature.

Mission Alignment: The overarching objective remains the fulfillment of the Land
Trust’'s core mission: creating opportunities for homeownership and subsistence
farming to enhance the community’s standard of living.

Approval of Minutes: November 20, 2025 (Regular Board Meeting)

A correction on the Summary section of the minutes — Commissioner Artero-
Cameron is in charge of Agriculture and PIO; Commissioner Rojas is Commercial;
Commissioner Respicio is Residential

A Motion made by Commissioner Respicio, and seconded by Commissioner
Rojas. Chairman Garrido called for a vote. APPROVED. 4-0.

Administrative Director’s Report

1. $9million appropriation. Applications have been submitted for the various
tracts—pending invoice.

2. GWA —request for T1113, Block 16 to be transferred to CLTC inventory from
DLM. Additional lots from the Land for Landless will be transferred based on
nonpayment. CLTC/DLM did an inspection within the tract to determine occupancy
or not. If not paid in full, properties will be transferred to CLTC. Full infrastructure in
this area.

3. DLM is paid in FULL; waiting for the proposed schedule from the Chief of
Cadastral; communicating with different. mayors to assist in any way they can.
DPW permits section

4. GHURA - Fix n Six program. The Community Development Block Grant-
Disaster Recovery (CDBG-DR) "Fix in Six" program in Guam is conducting
outreach for its Owner-Occupied Rehabilitation and Reconstruction initiative. This
program is administered by the Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority
(GHURA) and is currently in a public comment period for a substantial amendment
to its action plan, which concludes on January 23, 2026.

5. Applications for Lease Award. Acting Administrative Director Cruz disclosed the
following costs and projections. Applications Processing Costs: Initial 101
applicants: The process for the first 101 applicants incurred a total committed cost
of $4,072.

e Certified Mail: $1,048 for notifications sent in December 2025.

e Printed Publication: $3,024 for a listing in the Guam Daily Post.

e Expansion Phase: The board approved the next 200 applicants for vetting,
with an additional 200 anticipated soon. This combined group of 400
applicants is expected to cost approximately $16,000 to process.

o Total Backlog: There are currently 8,749 pending applications in the CLTC
system.

Page 3 of 8
CLTC Regular Board Meeting — December 18, 2025
Resumption Meeting — January 9, 2026



VI.

o Projected Total Cost: At current rates, processing the entire backlog is
estimated to cost $350,000.

e FY 2027 Budget: CLTC staff are preparing for a substantial increase in
budget requests for Fiscal Year 2027 to cover these non-inflation-adjusted
costs, specifically within object classes related to administrative and
publication expenses.

6. Cables are coming in submerged lands, Tata Communications.
Commissioner Respicio requested that the summary of this research, anticipated
for the January meeting, include recommendations from Attorney Miller on how to
address this issue.

7. GMA — Rojas, Attorney Miller, AAD Cruz — The GMA subcommittee meeting
was completed, and the board is awaiting GMA’s submission of an updated
business plan, which they anticipate presenting in January 2026

Old Business
A. Lot 10122-12, Dededo / Guam International Country Club
Present — Jerry Tang, Carlos Camacho (online), updated draft from the GICC
— need to get from the GICC representative

e GICC Lease Amendment Draft.  Mr. Jerry Tang presented the
updated draft of the first amendment to the commercial lease
agreement. Key revisions included setting a $9.5 million floor for the
net present value of the base rent. Mr. Tang also discussed the
calculation of the existing term’s total rent, using a 12% escalation
instead of 10% from the original lease.

e Appraisal and Lease Provisions for GICC. Mr. Tang clarified that the
appraisal, paid for by the lessee, must include the clubhouse and the
five-acre parcels as part of the premises during the appraisal for the
extended term to. maximize the value if CLTC chooses not to take
them over. Mr. Tang also confirmed that GICC would be liable for
CLTC's attorney’s fees or costs if CLTC needed to enforce or collect
rent, and GICC is responsible for the appraisal cost.

e Clubhouse and Parcel Option. Changes to Section 4 clarified the
lessor’s option to take over the clubhouse and five parcels, adding a
sentence that if these areas remain part of the premises, they will be
available for less use. Regarding the solar farm, Section 5 was
amended to give the lessor flexibility to determine what, if any,
components or equipment they wish to retain from the solar farm.

e Decommissioning Planning and Costs. Attorney  Miller
recommended adding language requiring the operator to deliver a
decommissioning report and budget to the commission around 2050
to allow time for dialogue on what stays, what goes, and who pays,
noting that the current $320,000 provision may be insufficient. The
commission also suggested that the report include a certified
assessment of the current equipment’s functionality and remaining
lifespan to inform decisions about decommissioning or future use.

e Timeline for Decommissioning Reporting. The board questioned
whether checking the decommissioning fund every five years was
sufficient for determining costs. Mr. Tang stated they would look at
creating a schedule that aligns with the decommissioning report and
equipment lifespan assessment, suggesting that the required
discussion might need to happen sooner than 2050, potentially
around 2045, to allow for the additional deposits to accrue.

e Insurance and Indemnification. Jerry Tang confirmed they adopted
language from the attorney’s draft to strengthen environmental

Page 4 of 8
CLTC Regular Board Meeting — December 18, 2025
Resumption Meeting — January 9, 2026



protections, including provisions regarding hazardous substances.
They also agreed to add specific language to the insurance section
to cover damage caused by panels or attachments, reflecting a
concern previously raised in the minutes.

Termination Conditions and Milestones. The draft agreement
included a new item 11 on page seven, indicating that the lease will
revert to a golf course if CLTC decides not to proceed with solar or if
there is “no progress” within two years. Attorney Miller suggested
replacing the ambiguous “no progress” phase with definitive,
measurable milestones, such as delivering power by a certain date.
Lease Progression and Financial Commitments. Carlos V. Camacho
clarified that GICC would continue to pay ground rent throughout the
permitting and power purchase agreement (PPA) process, ensuring
financial payments to CLTC even without a hard milestone date.
GICC will also pay a 10% deposit of the net present value—at least
$950,000 based on the $9.5 million floor—upon the signing of the
PPA, which serves as a financial benchmark.

Milestone Definition and Unforeseen Delays. The parties agree that
using definitive milestones, rather than the term “no progress”, would
be more effective, allowing the commission the discretion to move
forward even if milestones are delayed due to government
bureaucracy, like a lack of quorum. Carlos Camacho also requested
that the agreement incorporate considerations for delays caused by
“acts of God,” such as typhoons, which are beyond GICC’s control.
Approval of Lease Subject to Decommissioning Plan. Commissioner
Rojas proposed a motion to approve the lease, subject to a final draft
that includes agreed-upon language for the decommissioning, and to
authorize the chairman to sign on behalf of the commission.
Seconded by Commissioner Respicio. Chairman Garrido called for a
vote. APPROVED. 4-0.

B. Portion of Lot 440, Merizo Trans World Radio

Transworld Radio Tower and Request for Interest (RFI). The agenda
moved to portions of block 440 transport radio. AAD Cruz informed
the commissioners that an RFI regarding this property had been
drafted and emailed to them and reviewed by the attorney. Mr. Cruz
clarified that the RFI is an administrative task to gather information for
the board to determine the highest and best use of the property and
does not commit the commission to anything.

Tower Retention and Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
Commissioner Rojas recalled discussions with the Transworld
team regarding the potential for the CLTC to lease the tower and
stated that an MOU would be required to make it official.
Commissioner Rojas made a motion to approve an MOU for the
CLTC to meet the requirements of Transworld, and seconded by
Commissioner Respicio, Chairman Garrido opened the floor for
discussion. Chairman Garrido called for a vote. APPROVED 4.0.
Chairman Garrido asked if leaving the tower included the
transmitting equipment, to which Mr. Rojas clarified that the
equipment would be dismantled, leaving only the tower itself,
guide ropes, and drop cable. Additionally, Commissioner Rojas
motioned to allow the Chairman to sign on behalf of the
Commission. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Respicio. Chairman Garrido called for a vote. APPROVED. 3-0.

Page 5 of 8
CLTC Regular Board Meeting — December 18, 2025
Resumption Meeting — January 9, 2026



C. Publication of Recruitment — Administrative Director

Administrative Director Recruitment and Job Description. The board
moved to Old Business item C, the publication of recruitment for the
Administrative Director. Commissioner Respicio raised concerns that
adopting the submitted job description might be too restrictive, and
questioned the timing of implementing a formal position description for a
job that had always been filled, seeking justification and consistency with
other government agencies. AAD Cruz explained that the need for action
stems from issues with the acting appointment, where the Department of
Administration personnel are refusing to acknowledge the viability of the
current arrangement due to a statutory limit on holding an acting position
for over a year.

Discussion on Administrative Director Job Description and Tabling
Commissioner Artero-Cameron expressed that the submitted job
description was too prescriptive compared to others in the government of
Guam and suggested revisiting it with legal counsel and HR from the
Department of Administration. AAD Cruz explained that the job description
was intentionally exhaustive to present all possible criteria for the
commission to edit down. Commissioner Artero-Cameron made a motion
to table Old Business item C, which was seconded by Commissioner
Respicio. Chairman Garrido called for a vote. APPROVED.3-0.

D. Public Law 37-146 and Bull Cart Trail

The discussion shifted.to.Public Law 37-146 regarding the bull cart trail
pipeline. Lola Leon Guerrero, representing the Eclavea family, presented
a proposal requesting reconsideration of a previous motion, having
resolved some ‘concerns. with land registration. The family conveyed
historical context, noting that they had provided a 60-foot-wide easement,
exceeding the 40-foot requirement, as mandated by the public law, not out
of generosity.

Reaffirming the Commission's Decision on Bull Cart Trail Sale. The
family presented two alternatives to the board's previous decision to sell
the 1,580 square meters of bull cart trail: an equal-sized land exchange for
cliffside property or relocating the ftrail to the edge of their property.
Commissioner Respicio maintained that the land exchange was not in the
best interest of the constituents and stood by the original decision that the
family should purchase the bull cart trail, ensuring the resulting funds
benefit the trust. Commissioner Artero-Cameron agreed with
Commissioner Respicio’s position. Commissioner Respicio moved to
stand by the commission's original decision to sell the property to benefit
the beneficiaries of the trust, which was seconded by Mr. Cameron.
Chairman Garrido called for a vote. APPROVED. 4-0.

Finalizing Bull Cart Trail Sale Process. The motion to stand by the
commission's original decision to sell the bull cart trail property passed with
no opposition. The process outlined requires the family to pay for two
appraisals, the average of which will determine the purchase price. AAD
Cruz noted that the estimated cost for the family to purchase the 1,580
square meters, at approximately $60 per square meter, would exceed
$94,800.

Page 6 of 8
CLTC Regular Board Meeting — December 18, 2025
Resumption Meeting — January 9, 2026



VII.

New Business
A. Constituent Matters

Prerequisites have to be completed prior to a lease agreement issuance
(survey, etc.) as explained by AAD Cruz.

1. Joaquina M. Ignacio

Present. Motion to approve the agriculture lease to Ms. Joaquina
Manibusan Ignacio as a preoccupier based on the authority based on
PL37-132 by Commissioner Artero-Cameron, seconded by
Commissioner Rojas. Chairman Garrido called for a vote.
APPROVED. 4-0.

2. Rosita M. Sarmiento

Present. Motion to approve the agriculture lease to Ms. Rosita M.
Sarmiento as a preoccupier based on the authority based on PL37-
132 by Commissioner Artero-Cameron, seconded by Commissioner
Rojas. Chairman Garrido called for a vote. APPROVED. 4-0.

3. Maria M. Benavente

Present. Motion to approve the agriculture lease to Maria M.
Benavente as a preoccupier based on the authority based on PL37-
132 by Commissioner Artero-Cameron, seconded by Commissioner
Rojas. Chairman Garrido called for a vote. APPROVED. 4-0.

4. Edward Blas and Eliria S.San Nicolas

Present - Kathrina Reyes (online)

Motion to approve the succession of the lease of Kathrina Reyes,
however, pending the conditions based on PL37-131 by
Commissioner Artero-Cameron, seconded by Commissioner
Respicio. Chairman Garrido called for a vote. APPROVED. 3-0.

5. Johnny Palomo

Present. Motion to approve the lease award to Johnny C. Palomo,
withholding any other comments by the next speaker by
Commissioner Artero-Cameron, seconded by Commissioner
Respicio. Chairman Garrido called for a vote. APPROVED. 3-0.

6. Eugene S.N. Fernandez

Not present. Motion to terminate the lease awarded to Mr. Fernandez
by Commissioner Artero-Cameron, seconded by Commissioner
Respicio. Chairman Garrido called for a vote. APPROVED. 3-0.

7. Juan Q. Acfalle (dec)

Grandson (named successor) was not present during the meeting
Motion to terminate the lease and application awarded to Juan Q.
Acfalle by Commissioner Artero-Cameron, seconded by
Commissioner Respicio. Chairman Garrido called for a vote.
APPROVED. 3-0.

8. Bertha Sablan Duenas
Not heard.

**Meeting was RECESSED at 3:15 PM; resumption date TBD**
Page 7 of 8

CLTC Regular Board Meeting — December 18, 2025
Resumption Meeting — January 9, 2026



Resumption Meeting January 9, 2026, at 1:08 to 1:21 PM

9. Abraham John Guerrero

Commissioner Rojas made a motion to approve Abraham John
Guerrero as an eligible beneficiary of CHamoru Land Trust
Commission. Seconded by Commissioner Artero-Cameron. Chairman
Garrido called for a vote. APPROVED. 3-0.

B. Bernard Watson — Commercial Lease
Commissioner Artero-Cameron made a motion to terminate the
commercial lease on Lot 7159 Yigo, how known as Lot 7159-35, Yigo,
for ten acres; subdivide into many lots for our beneficiaries.
Seconded by Commissioner Rojas. Chairman Garrido called for a
vote. APPROVED. 3-0.

C. Designation of Signatories for Bank of Guam Accounts
Motion to designate the Chairman and Commissioner Rojas to be the
signatories for the CLTC bank accounts with BOG. Motion made by
Commissioner Artero-Cameron, seconded by Commissioner Rojas.
Chairman Garrido called for a vote. APPROVED. 3-0.

D. GWA Deep Well Y-15 (L7116)
Present online is Van Verango (GWA).
GWA will survey the lot that will be affected. The survey that is conducted
will not violate any setbacks. AAD Cruz and G. Eay visited Mr. Concepcion.
Motion to accept the mapping as well as doing the survey, and no
deterrence to the use of the property. Motion by Commissioner
Artero-Cameron, seconded by Commissioner Rojas. Chairman
Garrido called for a vote. APPROVED. 3-0.
Motion to authorize Chairman Garrido to sign the map on behalf of the
CHamoru Land Trust Commission. Motion by Commissioner Artero-
Cameron, seconded by Commissioner Rojas. Chairman Garrido
called for a vote. APPROVED. 3-0.

VII. "Public Comment(s) - NONE

IX. Next Meeting — Thursday, January 15, 2025, at 1:00 PM, CLTC Conference Room,
Suite 223, ITC Building, Tamuning, Guam 96913

X. -~ Adjournment
Commissioner Artero-Cameron motioned to adjourn the meeting at 1:21 PM and seconded
by Commissioner Rojas. Chairman Garrido called for a vote. APPROVED. 3-0.

Transcribed by: Jessica Dayday, Land Agent Ill

Approved by motion in the meeting of

Acting Chairperson Earl J. Garrido Date

Page 8 of 8
CLTC Regular Board Meeting — December 18, 2025
Resumption Meeting — January 9, 2026



Administrative Director’s Report



Old Business



Kumision Inangokkon Tano’ CHamoru
(CHamoru Land Trust Commission)

P.Q. Box 2950 Hapdtiia, Guahan 96932 « Phone: (6713300-3296 » Fax: {471}300-1319 « Email: cltc admin{@ clic guam.gov

December 30,2025

Daniel Chu

President

Global Recycling Center, Inc.
P.O.Box 11792

Tamuning, GU 96931

SUBJECT: PHASE 1 ENVIRONMENTAL STUDY

Buenas Yan Hafa Adai Mr. Chu!

~ {n response to the email received by the CHamoru Land Trust Cornmission

Aciing Chalrperson

Joseph F. Artero-Cameron
Commissioner

Fabrienne Cruz Respicio
Commissioner

Jeremy J. Rojos
Commissioner

Vacant
Commissioner,

Joseph 8. Crilz Jr.
Acting Administrative Direcror

Rev, (09/30/2025

(CLTC) from Mr. Danny Wu on December 3, 2025, regarding clarification on the

~ study requested by CLTC, | would like to inform you that CLTC is requesting a
| Phase 1 Environmental Study for Lot 10122-15 in the Municipality of Dededo.

This lot has been utilized by Global Recycling Center Inc. under the Authorization
to Occupy issued by the previous Director, Mr. Michael J.B.Borja on January 6,
2015. Time is of the essence for this project, and your immediate action is
required to address the request.

if you have any questions or concerns, please contact Mr. Joey Cruz or Dexter
Tan at (671) 300-3296.

Senser, e,

Earl J. Garrido
Acting Chairperson

Cc:
Joseph F. Artero-Cameron, CLTC Commissioner / PIO




& Governorof Guowmt
I Maga'Huga Gudhdn

Joshug F. Tenoro
Lt Governor of Guam
1 Segundn Na Maga'Laken
Guidhun

Conumnission Members

Earl J. Garrido
Acting Chairperson

Jaseph F. Artero-Cameran
Ceutimissioner

Fabrienne Cruz Respicio
Conmissioner

Jeremy J. Rojas

Comnpmis séonter
{Vacant)
Cemtimis st er
{ Vacand)
\elntumstrateve Devecior
Rev (250025

Kumision Inangokkon Tano’ CHamoru

(CHamoru Land Trust Commission)

P.(). Bex 2950 Hagatna, Guahan 96932 « Phope. (67 11300-3296 * Fax (671300-3319 * Email ehie adrnn@ chic goam oy

% ' Daniel Chu

| September 16, 2025

COPY

President

| Global Recycling Center, Inc.

P O.Box11792
* Lourdes A, Leon Guerrero

Tamuning, GU 96931

SUBJECT: PHASE 1 ENVIRONMENTAL STUDY

Buenas yan Hafa Adai Mr. Chu!

Global Recycling has been operating a recycling facility located on Lot No.
10122-15 in the Municipality of Dededo for many years, under an Authorization to
Occupy issued by the previous Director, Mr. Michael J.B. Borja, on January 6,
2015. The Authorization to Occupy states that “your company is hereby
responsible for all costs associated with the utilization of this property and shall
indemnify and hold harmless the Chamorro Land Trust Commission from all
potential liabilities during your daily operations and maintenance of all related
activities on the property as of the date of this authorization.”

| am aware that on August 10, 2025, a tire fire occurred on the premises
occupied by Global Recycling. As a result of the fire, | am requesting that Global
Recycling conduct a Phase 1 Environmental Study. The study should be
performed by an environmental engineering firn authorized to practice on Guam.
The engagement letter should explicitly indicate that the repoit is prepared for the
benefit and use of the CLTC. This study will help determine if the tire fire has
caused any environmental issues and will also ensure that the operations of
Global Recycling over the years have not led to any environmental concerns that
need remediation.

It is crucial that you prioritize this matter without delay. Your prompt attention is
greatly appreciated. Please provide our office with a written confirmation that you
have retained an appropriate engineering fimm to undertake this study not later
than October 15, 2025.

Senseramente,

_ Garrido
Acting Chairman

Attachment(s):
Authorization to Occupy dated January 6, 20156

/5/’/

Aesrd CHiE 4/1e/2s




Cbaﬁ}cﬁ ‘0 Land Trust C¢. "mission |

(Kumision Inangokkon Tano’ Chainoru)

£.0. Box 2950 Hagdtita, Gadhan 96932 Phoe: 549-5263 ext. 651 Fax: 649-5383

Ylanuary 6, 2015

Ray Tanorio Mr. Daniel Chu, General Manager
Uemenant Govemor of Gudhan - Global Recycling Center, Inc.

PO Box 11792

Tamuning, GU 96931

e ' |
: Subject: Authorization to Occupy
m'%:;mf.m" Dear Mr. Chu,

Joseph 1, Craz Buenas yan Hafa Adai! This is to authorize the continued use to occupy and proceed with
Vive- Chairman the operation and maintenance of the recycling facility located on Lot No. 10122-15
Municipahty of Dededo.

Amanda L.G. Santos
Conmersssioner Please be advised that your company is hereby responsible for all costs associated with
the utilization of this property and shall indemnify and hold harmless the Chamorro Land

P”Em,',,::, f_’,im Trust Commission of all potenttal liabilities during your daily operation and maintenance

of all related activities on the property as of the date of this authorization.

(Yecant)
Lommnsigie This authorization shall be deemed temporary and will be superseded by a commercial
lease agreement upon completion of the Commercial Lease/License  Rules and
Wicharl J.B. Rorja Regulations.
Viiimstrarne g ra

The Commission issues this authorization with the acknowledgement that all activities
upon the above subject real property shall be conducted in 3 manner fully in compliance
with any and all applicable laws, rules and regulations.

Ifyou have any questions, please contact me at 649-5263 Ext 650.

Senseramente,

i lPRel

Fraucine %, :8«0/
//g /5

Rev 1071672014



M Gma i| Dexter Tan <dexter.tan@cltc.guam.gov>

Phase 1 environmental Study
6 messages

Dexter Tan <dexter.tan@cltc.guam.gov> Mon, Oct 6, 2025 at 11:07 AM
To: grcguam@gmail.com
Cc: Joey Cruz <joey.cruz@cltc.guam.gov>

Good afternoon Mr. Chu,

This is a reminder regarding the letter (see attached) that was delivered to your office on September 16, 2025. If you have any questions or concerns,
please feel free to contact me at (671)300-3317.
Thank you, and | hope you have a great week.

Respectfully,

Dexter L.H. Tan

Program Coordinator

CHamoru Land Trust Commission

ﬂ Global Recycling Phase 1 Environmental Study 09.16.2025.pdf
102K

grcguam <grcguam@gmail.com> Mon, Oct 6, 2025 at 12:52 PM
To: Dexter Tan <dexter.tan@cltc.guam.gov>
Cc: Joey Cruz <joey.cruz@cltc.guam.gov>

Hi Dexter,

As per our conversation, We are facing some issues in regards to finding an engineering company that can help us conduct phase 1 environmental
study. We are requesting CLTC's assistance to help us find qualified vendors and an extension to get the work done.

Danny Wu

Admin Assistant

Global Recycling Center
[Quoted text hidden]

grcguam <grcguam@gmail.com> Wed, Dec 3, 2025 at 4:52 PM
To: Dexter Tan <dexter.tan@cltc.guam.gov>
Cc: Joey Cruz <joey.cruz@cltc.guam.gov>

Hi Dexter,

Attached are the proposals we received from unitek. We found some ambiguity in the request which we require CLTC to be more specific in the study
that's requested from you. Can you give us an advice on which one we need.

Danny Wu
[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

ﬂ Tire Fire Global Soil Residue Testing Proposal 3025.11.25.pdf
139K

ﬂ Limited Phase | Prop, Global Recycling Center 2025.pdf
207K

Dexter Tan <dexter.tan@cltc.guam.gov> Wed, Dec 3, 2025 at 4:56 PM
To: grcguam <grcguam@gmail.com>
Cc: Joey Cruz <joey.cruz@cltc.guam.gov>

Good afternoon Mr. Wu,
Thank you for sending over the Unitek proposals.
We will review the attached documents with the Commissioners and legal Counsel.

Thank you.

[Quoted text hidden]


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=26297c36a5&view=att&th=199b713c3e654545&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_mgeff1ij0&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=26297c36a5&view=att&th=199b713c3e654545&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_mgeff1ij0&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=26297c36a5&view=att&th=19ae2fc23629198d&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_mipnee1j1&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=26297c36a5&view=att&th=19ae2fc23629198d&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_mipnee1j1&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=26297c36a5&view=att&th=19ae2fc23629198d&attid=0.2&disp=attd&realattid=f_mipnee1f0&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=26297c36a5&view=att&th=19ae2fc23629198d&attid=0.2&disp=attd&realattid=f_mipnee1f0&safe=1&zw

UEG Unitek Environmental Guam
P.O. Box 24607, Barrigada, Guam. Tel: 671-565-3151; Fax: 671-565-3391

Email: unitek@ite.net

November 24, 2025

VIA EMAIL: grcguam@gmail.com

Yuan Chen “Danny” Wu
Global Recycling Center
169 Batullo St.

Dededo, GU 96929

Reference: Proposal for Limited Phase I Environmental Site Assessment at Global Recycling
Center, Dededo, Guam

Dear Mr. Wu:

Unitek Environmental-Guam is pleased to submit our proposal to provide professional consulting
services for a Limited Phase I Environmental Site Assessment at Global Recycling Center,
Dededo, Guam. Global Recycling Center, Dededo, Guam. Typically, a standard Phase I
Environmental Site Assessment in accordance with ASTM standard E 1527 requires the entire
parcel to be assessed at the time of real estate transaction to protect the liability of the buyer
and/or lender. A standard "Phase " investigation is specifically designed to aid buyers of
commercial real estate in determining if potential environmental liabilities are associated with a

property.

In this case, a much more limited scope of assessment has been requested applicable to a small
portion of Parcel M05 L.10122-15 along approximately 200 linear feet of the northeast boundary
of the parcel where a fire incident burned a fence wall of bailed tires on or around August 10,
2025. The purpose of this limited environmental site assessment is to evaluate and
document the immediate and most recognizable potential environmental concerns or
contamination of the subject property in relation to this specific fire event only.
Although this site assessment is not designed to include "all appropriate inquiry into the
previous ownership and uses of the property consistent with good commercial or
customary practice" as defined in 42 USC § 9601(35)(B), the information obtained may
reduce future liabilities for all parties involved in financing and managing the property.

Unitek Environmental has performed investigations of this type for over 30 years. Our reputation
for professionalism and long history has enabled Unitek to obtain and maintain $5,000,000.00 of
professional liability insurance giving our clients added security.

As part of this Limited Phase I assessment, Unitek will evaluate environmental concerns on the
property specific to the tire fire incident which include hazardous chemical materials, hazardous
chemical wastes, and surface/subsurface contamination. Highlights of the environmental
assessment activities are as follows:

Field Investigations

1. Personal Interviews

Unitek will meet with representatives of the property owner or other individuals familiar
with the subject site and fire incident to obtain any significant information on the
property's current and historical uses associated with area of concern.



Proposal for Limited Phase I Environmental Site Assessment at Global Recycling Center,
Dededo, Guam, November24, 2025. Page 2 of 2

2. Hazardous Chemicals, Hazardous Chemical and Toxic Waste, and Surface/Subsurface
Contamination

Unitek's environmental consultant will inspect, as accessible, the subject property for
indicators of environmental contamination or situations which may require further
investigation and/or corrective action. This will include:

a. Inspecting the property for visual for surface and subsurface soil contamination.

b. Reviewing site containment and cleanup procedures used, chemical storage and use
practices, container labels and material data safety sheets, and the potential to
contribute to contamination of the subject property

e. Visual site inspection of the subject property's current environmental condition
regarding potential, hazardous chemical and toxic accumulations or waste.

3. Surrounding Community

A survey of the surrounding properties will be conducted to provide data relating to
hazardous chemical users and hazardous waste generators, and any pending remedial
environmental actions that may impact the subject property.

Preparation of Environmental Assessment

Unitek will compile the information collected and prepare a preliminary site survey report. The
environmental assessment report will include:

Scope of the Assessment Site Description
Hazardous Chemical Materials Hazardous Chemical Wastes
Surface/Subsurface Contamination Sources of Information

Photographic Documentation

The investment for the above scope of work is $2,750.00. Completion of the limited phase 1
report is generally 2 weeks from notice to proceed. If you have any questions with regards to this
proposal, please feel free to contact us.

Respectfully,

Brad C. Wolfe
Vice President




Unitek Environmental Guam

l ; G P.O. Box 24607 GMF Barrigada, Guam 96921 Ph. (671) 565-3151 Fax (671) 565-3391

November 25, 2025

VIA EMAIL: grcguam@gmail.com

Yuan Chen “Danny” Wu
Century 21 Realty Management
Global Recycling Center

169 Batullo St.

Dededo, GU 96929

Reference: Proposal for Tire Fire Site Soil/Residue Testing
Dear Mr. Wu:

Unitek Environmental-Guam (Unitek) is pleased to present this price quotation to provide
soil/residue sample collection, handling, shipping and laboratory analysis and reporting with
recommendations at the tire fire site at the northeast portion of Lot M05 L10122-15, Dededo,
Guam. The scope of the proposed assessment will be to test the surface soil 0-2 inches in depth
in the location affected by the tire fire (cleanup has already been completed). This will be the
minimum scope to check if soil remaining in the fire location have been contaminated with any
hazardous constituents or oil above environmental screening levels which would require cleanup
of the site.

Unitek proposes collecting one (1) 50-point composite sample from affected areas in the
location of the former estimated 200 feet of bailed tire fence where the fire occurred and was
extinguished. Samples will be tested for volatile organic compounds, semi-volatile organic
compounds, total petroleum hydrocarbons, polynuclear aromatic hydrocarbons (PAH)s,
RCRA 8 metals, and dioxins/furans. A report will be provided with a summary of results
and recommendations.

The costs for the above scope of work will be $7,475.00 for approximately 3.5 week
turnaround time to have results. Unitek will provide a sampling and analysis plan (SAP) for
submittal to GEPA if required for approval prior to performance of the above scope of work
for an additional cost of $1200.00.

Note: * The above total cost is based on GEPA approving the above scope of work as-is. If
GEPA should require additional testing above what is proposed above, costs will need to be
increased. Unitek will require advance payment for the above-described services. If you
have any questions or would like to schedule the sampling event, please contact me at 565-
3151 or 687-1310.

Respectfully,

Brad C. Wolfe
Vice President

Approved by Date



New Business



Constituent Matters



CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

JAMES SABLAN CRUZ
Agricultural Applicant

. MATTERS:
Approval to be issued a lease for Tract 18113, Block 1, Lot 1 in Mangilao

Il. LEGAL REFERENCES:

1. In the July 17, 2025 the Board of Commissioners approved the motion to approve lease awards
for parcels that have already been surveyed on parcels that are registered.
2. In the November 20, 2025 the Board of Commissioners approved the motion to revert

applications with change of type to the original application type.

lll. FACTS:

Applicant’s Date and Time: December 4, 1995 at 12:44 PM
Applicant’s Application Number: #0000963

Original Application Type: Residential

Lot Description: Tract 18113, Block 1, Lot 1, Mangilao containing +2,021 square meters
Survey Map: 108FY2014, IN #868911

Priority: 2

Preoccupier: No

Land Use Permit (LUP): No

9. Mayor’s Certification: None

10. Recorded Lease: N/A

11. Unrecorded Lease: N/A

12. Lease Fee Paid: N/A

13. Is this a Registered Property: Yes

14. Residing on Private Property: No

15. Residing on Guam Ancestral Lands Property: No

16. Part of Null and Void Listing: No

17. Part of 2018 Ratified Listing: N/A

18. Part of 1995 Listing: No

19. Part of OPA Audit Listing: No

20. Lease Approved by CLTC Board of Commissioners: N/A

ONoahlhOb

IV. CHRONOLOGY:

1. December 10, 1999: Received Lot No. 7-3, Tract 222 in Yona through a Deed of Gift as
recorded on December 10, 1999, DN #641340 which changed priority from one (1) to two (2)

2. September 25, 2007: Agriculture Interview naming his daughter, Dana Marie Cruz as his
successor

3. September 27, 2007: Approval for the August 25, 2007 request to change application type
residential to agricultural by Joseph M. Borja, Administrative Director

4. October 9, 2014: Agriculture lease prepared but not notarized by Michael J.B. Borja,
Administrative Director and Mr. Cruz

5. August 25, 2022: Mr. Cruz submitted his notarized request to revert to his original application
type “Residential”.

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION
COMPLIED BY L.E. TALEU, DECEMBER 4, 2025
JAMES SABLAN CRUZ

PAGE 1 of 2



CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

JAMES SABLAN CRUZ
Agricultural Applicant

August 30, 2022: Approved as having meet the requirements for the Chamorro Land Trust
Commission program as per GCA Chapter 75A by Acting Administrative Director, Angela
Camacho

November 29, 2022: 2022 Property Tax Statement for the period of January 01, 2022 to
December 31, 2022 issued to James Sablan Cruz for Tract 18113, Block 1, Lot 1 Municipality
07 (Mangilao) in the amount of Forty-three dollars and eighteen cents ($43.18)

January 24, 2023: Payment for the 2022 Property Tax for the period of January 01, 200 to
December 31, 2022 issued to James Sablan Cruz for Tract 18113, Block 1, Lot 1, Municipality
07 (Mangilao) in the amount of Forty-three dollars and eighteen cents ($43.18).

July 6, 2023: Site visit conducted by Land Agents Jhoana Casem and Jessica Dayday found
there is no access to Tract 18113, Block 1, Lot 1 in Mangilao

V. SUMMARY:
Mr. James Sablan Cruz has a recorded survey map 108FY2014 IN 968991 and has not been issued an
agricultural lease

VI. BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ ACTIONS:
Approval for an agricultural lease award to James Sablan Cruz for Tract 18113, Block 1, Lot 1 in
Mangilao containing +2,021 square meters with recorded survey map instrumental number 868911; FY
number 108FY2014 based the Chamorro Land Trust Commission Board of Commissioners’ July 17,
2025 decision to approve leases for parcels that have already been surveyed on parcels that are
registered.

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION
COMPLIED BY L.E. TALEU, DECEMBER 4, 2025
JAMES SABLAN CRUZ

PAGE 2 of 2



CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

JAMES SABLAN CRUZ
Agricultural Applicant

. MATTERS:
Approval to be issued a lease for Tract 18113, Block 1, Lot 1 in Mangilao

Il. LEGAL REFERENCES:

1. In the July 17, 2025 the Board of Commissioners approved the motion to approve lease awards
for parcels that have already been surveyed on parcels that are registered.
2. In the November 20, 2025 the Board of Commissioners approved the motion to revert

applications with change of type to the original application type.

lll. FACTS:

Applicant’s Date and Time: December 4, 1995 at 12:44 PM
Applicant’s Application Number: #0000963

Original Application Type: Residential

Lot Description: Tract 18113, Block 1, Lot 1, Mangilao containing +2,021 square meters
Survey Map: 108FY2014, IN #868911

Priority: 2

Preoccupier: No

Land Use Permit (LUP): No

9. Mayor’s Certification: None

10. Recorded Lease: N/A

11. Unrecorded Lease: N/A

12. Lease Fee Paid: N/A

13. Is this a Registered Property: Yes

14. Residing on Private Property: No

15. Residing on Guam Ancestral Lands Property: No

16. Part of Null and Void Listing: No

17. Part of 2018 Ratified Listing: N/A

18. Part of 1995 Listing: No

19. Part of OPA Audit Listing: No

20. Lease Approved by CLTC Board of Commissioners: N/A

ONoahlhOb

IV. CHRONOLOGY:

1. December 10, 1999: Received Lot No. 7-3, Tract 222 in Yona through a Deed of Gift as
recorded on December 10, 1999, DN #641340 which changed priority from one (1) to two (2)

2. September 25, 2007: Agriculture Interview naming his daughter, Dana Marie Cruz as his
successor

3. September 27, 2007: Approval for the August 25, 2007 request to change application type
residential to agricultural by Joseph M. Borja, Administrative Director

4. October 9, 2014: Agriculture lease prepared but not notarized by Michael J.B. Borja,
Administrative Director and Mr. Cruz

5. August 25, 2022: Mr. Cruz submitted his notarized request to revert to his original application
type “Residential”.

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION
COMPLIED BY L.E. TALEU, DECEMBER 4, 2025
JAMES SABLAN CRUZ

PAGE 1 of 2



CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

JAMES SABLAN CRUZ
Agricultural Applicant

August 30, 2022: Approved as having meet the requirements for the Chamorro Land Trust
Commission program as per GCA Chapter 75A by Acting Administrative Director, Angela
Camacho

November 29, 2022: 2022 Property Tax Statement for the period of January 01, 2022 to
December 31, 2022 issued to James Sablan Cruz for Tract 18113, Block 1, Lot 1 Municipality
07 (Mangilao) in the amount of Forty-three dollars and eighteen cents ($43.18)

January 24, 2023: Payment for the 2022 Property Tax for the period of January 01, 200 to
December 31, 2022 issued to James Sablan Cruz for Tract 18113, Block 1, Lot 1, Municipality
07 (Mangilao) in the amount of Forty-three dollars and eighteen cents ($43.18).

July 6, 2023: Site visit conducted by Land Agents Jhoana Casem and Jessica Dayday found
there is no access to Tract 18113, Block 1, Lot 1 in Mangilao

V. SUMMARY:
Mr. James Sablan Cruz has a recorded survey map 108FY2014 IN 968991 and has not been issued an
agricultural lease

VL. GUIDANCE:
Approval for an agricultural lease award to James Sablan Cruz for Tract 18113, Block 1, Lot 1 in
Mangilao containing +2,021 square meters with recorded survey map instrumental number 868911; FY
number 108FY2014 based the Chamorro Land Trust Commission Board of Commissioners’ July 17,
2025 decision to approve leases for parcels that have already been surveyed on parcels that are
registered.

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION
COMPLIED BY L.E. TALEU, DECEMBER 4, 2025
JAMES SABLAN CRUZ

PAGE 2 of 2



869811

LOT 5401 N—R4
' DOC. §# 418257

—50" WIDE PUBLIC ACCESS & UTHTIES R/W
DOL. # 115790

N Bgr B9 08" E 487.990
(N B 51" 25" 487.989 ) \@ i
r
R N ee S oer E 454,110 A ‘
= Q194G 45.390 2 T.94 - " & : I - |
34.101 L, 4048 45.692 q;h bo43147 @ 71.122 W; 32.879 © |
‘4»50? ’|,LoT 1, BLOCK 3 ! \ ,9 % 0 sﬁz"@\ |
L ¢ L4 — n
=l = [ OfF “LESsee: wic N i 01 T 'L min © » BL o ¢ s | |
B o, 2R Rl Ky P glg LOT 5401 % s+ T \93’ © 3 AREA= 40471 SQM Bl ¢ % 2 ! o
N O O 1 MANGLONA = = gy i’i\% (& = 3\9 6"\995 3| & iessee: nonmo c. BLAS aft N 2 g
(m ] - «+ o H - - -
<] ) %oo} @g'g 8 o 1 poc, # 602490 8_:3 v 8 ?' ¥ § M g ® *% & : 85
z Ay /poé;'fi. i 51.514 L 2: ~ 2.070 RO S L5
SN S B9°42'47"W 5 51.816 gﬁ 48.213 ] z % %> 'l .M
o 2.168 5 — 3 u‘s'r S 8g42°47°W ’ 3az e | N 8¢ 4z 47 E | 115084 r‘ Lo | oo a2
e TR A|C T I8 13 e | 45
10k M~ M Q —
P e i A TP S o= V| M o P Q| <l ')
g s e 2 B T o ] ~ I Aol R o I'Q‘b* - LOT 4 BLOCK 1 N - LOT 3. BLOCK 1 '™ |
AREA-— W DocC. # 720117 r: 3 SR ;- 5‘,@{% AREA= 2’@23* SQ.M ig. AREA= 2913&: SQ.M ; 9‘- 8_19.. %
" . s [w ] 8( FORMER Y b 8 LOT 5401 1 . . 32' CONTRERAS ;- 0‘ Bl z m —
o - e A o [ L8 8 Y —1-R2 ) o253 _"‘l““‘ S B89 42° J47° W,  115.826 Ao i v 95 89'
. = 2 ™, N =]
1550 9 o7 et 1-az = vissesucan & .- Tl G R o= B3 &
- b N — ; o U'l
TOTAL COMP. AREA OF 5401—1-R3 = 111086+5Q.M COMP. ' aS 6_990- ~i|S LOT 8, BLOCK 1 ~a LOT 6, BLOCK 1w & 3:3 g q:* :’:9
AREA OF 5401~1-R3 = 110,991£SQ.M~DOC.§ 802490 LS 804247°w =I5 O & BIER|R 1023E SOM |3 AREA= 2007% SQM Zld| a8 2 a2 &
. | (40.114) 1 8= W ¥ AREA= 20233 SQM - BI¥ pocee. JosepHiNE R BN | @ M R RZ
& THE COMPUTED AREA IS LARGER THAN 40115 3 Sl e o €©  Fgp|” LESSEE: ROSE MARE SAN NICOLAS “1 |~ ” a9z 9
THE RECORD AREA BECAUSE MOST OF < al¥ Ny © JESUS z | 2 | 5
G BASIC LOT 5401—1 BOUNDARY CORNERS - = ,?\5? ¢ 58.097 A 57.572 & | ; N ~
h  WERE RECOVERED. 2 = ) 49213 ad N 89 42° 47" E 115.669 1o | // =
; : — i - \ RN £ |
J REMAINING PORTION OF BLOCK 3 ANJ EE’@ > K 00"‘ 3 ~ TRACT 18113R/W-1"} |
ALOCK 4, TRACT 18113 I ~ | ~|2 N < 14,197+ SO.M =) | e 5]
4 AREA= 32,892% SQ.M ha | REMAINING PORTION g 8 o ¥ PUBLIC ACCESS & UTILITIES R/W 5 8 | T
Aﬁ NOT PART OF SURVEY 4 §3w ¥ OF BLOCK 2 ‘ﬁsﬁ’“ 5 LOT 7, 57110955 M1 £ 9 /
o - . aE TRACT 18113 B AREA= 9147% SQ. . © %
. : | _k ] '
-,c . <Hg 9] AREA= 17.916% SQM osa1 O o PAGAT, MANGILAO, BASEBALL FI1E5L§3 * 23 o8 S
>3 aaX x|  NOT PaRT OF surver | O i SN 4712 | ' \
\ QL0 - » S 894247W @ | 196.735. f _
\ g @ O o 3 @) E 109,746.0481 |
A —————TRACT 18113 R/W-1 3 S N2 Lot 10, BLOCK 2} Rz Nt B
30 2 14,1974 SQ.M @ z A sécr’m“éafa ¢ \*x O al >
T 5288 \ UTILITIES R/W * o\ v \2 620 3
LO \ PUBLIC ACCESS & % o\&  MANIBUSAN o\ 3 \2. R A A
DOC. # 46483 ' g #, & X s Y CC
: N 24. 20' _2i”_ —v‘—‘-—\ 6 3 * ?'6 = 2 -\
y - — ———EaT e W © -3‘1 '\ e —56 heo ‘50
3 & 6.563 ~ N e oo 3 rf.)hgg‘ o )
3 g UL~{ad 00% -Gt O
‘.\ r== aM- S “ ‘.300 A%,
" E o .
L P A o
Y 36 g z# g W
\ \ g ?"E?w . ; ?% 9 . <i%,(c:').
(») », © 3 ’
| Q}\-%A 3 ¥ . # o &
\ 3y ? \e 3 o\gd con 1585 B NS
k @ T ee ¥ T \3y N 196,6901.8876 © &
_ ® % ’E’{; 2, ¥, G SR\ E 109,641.3878 Odl- &
. \ ¥ % ol ¢ 2 42 v
R \ [AXY % ETN
. \ % 2 ®
- . . [ N o -
1993 GRID ~ \ . ®) a 2 2 5%
' ~g 62.383 o \ )g?&
37 547 Iy "
— ) . ' 02" W, 4.236
; 9 125.887 115,024 LOT 7. BLOrK 4 s 72 16
GRAPHIC SCALE  tinch = 30Ometers P Nooae T P il 5-145710ng / con 1583
/ 84 37 54 :J‘ 150.870 ) R 196,735.4712
Doc. # t1s5790 ff o DOC. # 115780 N ?96 ,603.. 3484
§ E 109,512.8207 % 7
3 N 37 08’ 14" W, 31.748 —/ /\% e,\l(‘q;qp * és A
N - Ay &P O, 61;36“ np
R con 1588 \,OA‘QC.-)Qi %, LY DETAIL
J /) i_. B0 WIDE PUBLIC ACCESS & N 196,578.0375 © % NOT TO SCALE
2/ UTILITIES R/W € 109.531.9875 OO«P,
A DOC. # 115790 e A
)
6‘9.9_%00
THIS SURVEY IS PREPARED FOR AND AUTHORIZED BY: EQUN
CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION e
4
SATISFACTORY TO AND APPROVED BY: G « Mo, 869811
o - s O? __J:;sze L. 2.
ADMINISTRATIVE DIRECTOR i e
CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION
CURVE DATA e
CURVE A ' - u 5 .
e 2 _______ e ¢ CHB SPECIAL NOTE
A 8916 1871 5086 9.605 | B.642 |N 44 50' 56.5" E 1. AS PER PUBLIC LAW 31—170, SEC. 3(a).THIS SUBDIVISION SURVEY
8 | 8943 41"| 6086 | 9546 | 8600 |S 45 09’ 035 E MAP IS EXEMPTED FROM THE REQUIREMENT OF PL 28-126 *ECKED BY,
c 8¢ 59 14" 6096 | 9575 | 8.621 | S 45 o 177 & RELATIVE TO SUBDIVISION AND RECORDATION PROCEDURES. i % ; ) B 5= ¥
_____ D | 59 37" 44" | 6096 | B.344 | 8081 s 29 47 12w 2. THE LOT AND BLOCK NUMBERS SHOWN HERE IN ARE PART < : SaTE
£ 96 03’ 32" | 6096 | 10220  9.084 | N 72 22 10" W OF THE OVERALL SUBDVISION PLAN BEING PREPARED BY THE F'fmﬁ‘,{ff_:;%m“‘o
: Tomt o j S R DEPARTMENT OF LAND MANAGEMENT, SURVEY DMVISION.
F B3 56° 28" | 6.096 8.931 | 8153 | S 17 37 50" W : 4
- . SR . . \.MC\(“C e ‘:‘ - 17" -2"014_
G 17 08" 47" 50.000 | 14.919 = 14864 | N 15 47 31° W | PIERCE CASTRO DATE l
S IR . o R ! e
H 06" 57' 24" | 50.000 6071 6067 | S 0¥ 45 55" € ENG'G. TECH I, DLM
| 24 03 11" | 40.246 | 16896 & 16772 |N 12° 18° 48. 3.5" W | ggxﬂ’;ﬁ P T 23/ 74
S S s Bl o ~
J 24" 03 14" 50.600 20.980 20.837 S 12' 18 : -
03t " 18 48.57 E | EDGARYO K. TAGUIAM DATE
K| 83 03 25" | 9304 | 10239 | 9730 | N 53 o8 117 W CARTOGRAP T SUPERVISOR. DA
L i 111" 33" 35| 6.096 11.869 | 10.081 |N 34 12' 18.5° €

LOT 5401 N—R4
DOC. # 418257

TRACT 1
(FORMERLY LOT

RADIC BARRIGADA

S1T15 /
5401-1-R2) /

o / _,//
o
4

AN /| s401n .
Y _ , -

' \"\‘?%9 f// ?7;/ //T

[y . / R

%
5355—1-1B %ﬁg
57 &

.

— A

A
£ .

5292

/i Vezse—11

'[’ 5384—34—5

VICINITY MAP &

NOT TO SCALE

REFERENCES :

1. DWG. No, C4-70T542, PREFARED BY LAND MANAGEMENT GOV'T OF GUAM, DOC. # 115790

2. DWG. # 14—-B89T340, L.M§ 367—FYB9, PREPARED BY DEPARTMENT OF LAND MANAGEMENT
RECORDED UNDER DOC. # 418257

3. LM DWG. # MS-031805, 137-FY2005, PREPARED BY M.S. SANTOS, PLS 53, DOC. # 720117.

NOTES :

1. SURVEY WAS BASED ON FOUND CORNERS AS SHOWN,

2. ALL DISTANCES ARE IN METERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

3. BEARINGS AND DISTANCES WITHIN PARENTHESES ARE RECORD DATA( 1963 ), IN
BRACKET (1993), OTHERS ARE 1993 VALUES.

4. SUBJECT LOTS ARE ZONED “"A” AGRICULTURAL PER 1967 NORTH ISLAND OFFICIAL ZONING
MAP F3—-67S541.

5. THERE ARE NO AS~BUILT WITHIN THE SUBJECT LOTS AS OF APPROVAL OF THIS MAP,

SYMBOLS

& GGN STATION

O # 4 REBAR SET WITH PLASTIC CAP MARKED PLS 54 (] PRE-WAR CONC. MON. FOUND

& 2.50 INCH DIA. METAL MARKED DLM FOUND, DOC. # 418257

[l 4" X 4" CONC. MON. FOUND NO 1.D, DOC. # 115790

& CORNER INVESTIGATED NOT FOUND/ REBAR SET WITH PLASTIC CAP MARKED PLS 54

& #4 REBAR FOUND W/PLASTIC CAP MARKED FLS 53, DOC. # 720117

©  4"X4" CONC. MON. SET MARKED PLS 54

& # 4 REBAR FD. WITH PLASTIC CAP MARKED PLS 189, DOC. # 8024890

CERTIFICATION

THIS MAP HAS BEEN EXAMINED FOR CONFORMANCE WITH TITLE 21,
LE 5, UNIFORM TRIANGULATION SYSTEM AND REGULATIONS, THEREUNDER ON THIS

GUAM CODE ANMG

T, HAGEER
Y

&0,
oF

, 2014,
PAML L. SANTOS, PLS 68
GUAM CHIEF SURVEYOR/CHIEF OF CADASTRE
APPREWAI. P&Rsumr TO TIULE 21, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, CHAPTER 821, SUBDMSION LAW.
A~
&M’é"‘(\ﬁhu . (200
DATE

MAR\)&N Q. AGUMAR

GUAM{CHIEF PLANNER

CERTIFICATE

|, ROBERTO R. VENTURA, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP WAS PREPARED BY
ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION, THAT IT S BASED ON A FIELD SURVEY
IN CONFORMANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE LAWS

MADE IN JUNE 15—

OF SURVEYOR

19, 2007

AND REGULATIONS, THAT | AM RESPONSIELE FOR THE ACCURACY OF ALL DATA

| ALSQ CERTIFY THAT ALL THE MONUMENTS !

ARE OF THE CHARA)GTER\AND QCCUPY THE POSITIONS INDICATED ON THIS MAP. -
L

AND INFORMATION

SHOWM HEREON,

VENTURA, PLS. F 54

" ROBERTO ;’R‘i T DATE | | ExPIReS: 30 APRIL 2015
SUBRDIVISION SURVEY MAF
OF
{ FORMERLY LOT 5401—1-R3 )
( FOR LEASE PURPOSES ONLY )
MUNICIPALITY OF MANGILAO |
LS. 18 ( FORMERLY MUNICIPALITY OF BARRIGADA ) SEC. 1 }
SURVEY DATA DATE ' LoT DATA
FIELD 8BY: RA/RP JUNE 2007 | LOT NO. 54011
BOOK NO: RRY-~2006 CERTIFICATE NO. 34262
COMPUTED BY: RRV JUNE 2007 | REGISTERED ON: SEF'T 1, 1972 |
DRAWN BY RRY | JUNE 2007 | IN THE NAME OF:
RESEARCHED BY:  RRV JUNE 2007 GOVERNMENT OF GUAM 5
CHECKED BY: RRV JUNE 2007 5
e RS R R R
SHEET 1 OF 1 SCALE AS SHOWN W e e
e - e M No. 1082 --FY 2014
DRAWING NO. RRVO7 —40TM—f !

ROBERTO R. VENTURA

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR Nc.

P.O. BOX 8845 TAMUNING, GUAM 98331

54

TEL. No. 83/-7138 |
CELL MO, 585—369%_‘5

4514


jhoana.casem
Highlight





CHamoru Land Trust Commission

Land Agent Staff Report
RODNEY TENORIO PEREZ

L. MATTER:
Mr. Rodney Tenorio Perez is requesting to be deemed an eligible beneficiary

Il. LEGAL REFERENCES:

1. Guam Code Annotated § 75A101.2 (b) (1) Persons shall be considered eligible beneficiaries if
the United States acquired land on which they did not hold title or ownership, but that they
nevertheless had either occupied, farmed, or ranched land for residential or agricultural
purposes for at least one (1) year immediately prior to that land being acquired by the United
States government between 1898 and 1968 or descendants of such person; except that if a
person occupied, farmed, or ranched the land on or after December 8, 1941, and the land was
acquired at any time after that date and up to 1950, the one (1) year tenure need not have
occurred immediately prior to acquisition by the United States government. To be eligible under
this provision, an applicant must sign a declaration or affidavit setting forth, in sufficient detail
and under penalty of perjury, the following facts to the extent known or reasonably ascertainable
by the applicant: (A) the location, by parcel number, address, legal description, or other legally-
recognized identifier, of the land that was claimed to have been occupied, farmed, or ranched;
(B) the name of the person or persons who occupied, farmed, or ranched the land; (C) the
length of time the person(s) continuously occupied, farmed, or ranched the land; (D) the legal
owner of the land and the relationship between the owner and the person who occupied,
farmed, or ranched the land, including whether any compensation or rent was paid to the owner;
(E) a description of the nature of the person’s activity on the land, including whether the land
was used for residential or agricultural purposes; (F) if the land was farmed or ranched, the type
of activity being conducted on the land (such as the types of crops harvested or animals raised);
and (G) whether the person improved the land in any way and the nature of such improvements.

2, Guam Code Annotated § 75A101.2 (b) (2) The applicant shall be required to use his or her best
efforts to obtain the information described above and to provide documentation demonstrating
that he or she is the descendent of the person or persons who occupied, ranched, or farmed the
land. Based upon review of the documentation, declarations, or affidavits, and any additional
research the Commission conducts, the Commission shall determine whether the person is an
eligible beneficiary. For purposes of this provision, a person shall be deemed to have “occupied”
land if he or she maintained his or her primary residence on the land.

M. FACTS:
1. Applicant’s Date and Time: August 17, 2001 at 11:10 AM #5597
2. Original Application Type: Residential

Iv. CHRONOLOGY:
1. August 17, 2001 — Rodney Tenorio Perez’s residential application was received at former CLTC
Tiyan office at 11:10 a.m. and was issued numerical designation #5597
2. March 23, 1998 — Non-refundable application fee of $50.00 paid with receipt no. A991183111
3. August 15, 2025 — Mr. Perez submitted his August 12, 2025 family tree form and supporting
documents

RODNEY TENORIO PEREZ
COMPILED BY LAND AGENT I, L.E. TALEU
OCTOBER 27, 2025

PAGE 1 of 2



VL.

VILI.

CHamoru Land Trust Commission

Land Agent Staff Report
RODNEY TENORIO PEREZ

4. September 12, 2025 — Mr. Perez submitted his affidavit for eligibility OCCUPIED, FARMED OR
RANCHED

5. September 12, 2025 — Mr. Perez’s GCA 75A Eligibility Packet submitted for review

6. September 29, 2025 — Glenn R. Eay, Acting Land Agent Supervisor stated the request requires
the CLTC Board of Commissioners approval.

FINDINGS:

July 7, 1947 Judgment on Declaration of Taking Civil Case 16-47, the Naval Government of Guam
acquired Lot 380 in Agana now known as Hagatna from Joaquin Cruz Perez

SUMMARY:

Mr. Rodney Tenorio Perez's September 12, 2025 affidavit states his father, Antonio Quitongico Perez
was utilizing Joaquin Cruz Perez’s Lot 380 in Agana for unknown period of time up to July 7, 1947. Mr.
Perez is of the opinion his father Antonio Quitongico Perez is a descendant of the Joaquin Cruz Perez,
land owner. However, he is unable to provide documents for confirmation. According to Mr. Perez’s
affidavit there was no compensation or rent paid because it was family property but any expenses
including taxes were shared. Lot 380 in Agana was place of the family home and is unaware if there
was any farming activity conducted. According to Mr. Perez’s affidavit the family house was rebuilt after
the liberation of Guam and prior to the taking of the property. Mr. Rodney Tenorio Perez is requesting
to be deem an eligible beneficiary under 21 GCA, Chapter 75A based on his September 12, 2025
affidavit for eligibility Occupied, Farmed or Ranched (CLTC AFF-002) stating his father, Antonio
Quitongico Perez and siblings were utilizing Joaquin Cruz Perez’s Lot 380 in Agana for unknown period
of time up to July 7, 1947 when it was acquired by the Naval Government of Guam.

GUIDANCE:

Title 21, Chapter 75A of the Guam Code Annotated § 75A101.2 Verification of Eligible Beneficiaries (b)
(2) place the approval of the status of “Eligible Beneficiary” is upon review of the documentation,
declarations, or affidavits, and any additional research the Commission conducts, the Commission shall
determine whether the person is an eligible beneficiary.

RODNEY TENORIO PEREZ
COMPILED BY LAND AGENT I, L.E. TALEU
OCTOBER 27, 2025

PAGE 2 of 2



o~ ~

Kumision Inangokkon Tano’ CHamoru
(CHamoru Land Trust Commnission)

P.Q. Box 2950 Hagatiia, Guahan 96932 Phone: 649-5263 exy. 815

AFFIDAVIT FOR ELIGIBILITY
OCCUPIED, FARMED, OR RANCHED

ROdney T. Perez , being first duly sworn, depases and says that:

1. The name of the individual seeking verification of eligibility is:

Rodney T. Perez

2. The individual, or their descendant, occupied, farmed, or ranched land on Guam for residential or
agricultural purposes for at least one (1} year immediately prior to that land being acquired by the
United States government between 1888 and 1968. If that land was acquired between December 8,
1941 and January 1, 1950, the one (1) year tenure need not have occurred immediately prior to the
acquisition by the United States government.

3. The land acquired by the United States government is identified as one of the following:

O Parcel Number: According to the Judgment there is no parcel number listed

O Address: San Ignacio Agana

O Legal Description: Lot 380 in Agana now known as Hagatna

0O Other identifier: GC 2656

July 7, 1947 Civil Case 16-47

The date the land was acquired by the United States:

4. The name of the person or persons who occupied, farmed, or ranched the land:

Antonio Quitongico Perez, his mother and siblings were living on the lot

5. The length of time the person or persons listed above continuously occupied, farmed, or
ranched the land: UP to the time the property was taken away

6. The legal owner of the land: Joaqum Cruz Perez

7. The relationship between the legal owner of the land and the person or persons who occupied,
farmed, or ranched the land: Fam'ly member

CLTC AFF - 002
Page | of 2



Kumision Inangokkon Tano’ CHamoru
(CHamoru Land Trust Commission)

P.O. Box 2950 Hagatiia, Guahan 9632 Phone: 649-5263 ext, 815

8. Compensation or rent, if any, that was paid by the person or persons who occupied, farmed, or

ranched the land to the legal owner: |t W@$s family owned property, there was no

rent paid but any expenses including property taxes were shared

9. Description of the nature of the person’s or persons’ activity on the land, including whetherthe

land was used for residential or agricultural purpcses:

Lot 380 in Agana was the place of the family home.

10. The type of activity being conducted on the land, such as the types of crops harvested or

animals raiseg: It IS unknown if there was any farming activity or animals raised

It was the place of the family home.

11. If the person or persons improved the land, the nature of any improvements (if not applicable,
st N/A): The family had to rebuild the family after the Liberation of Guam

and prior to the taking of the property.

12. The undersigned makes these statements on behalf of themselves or as a representative of
the applicant via a power of attorney.

N \L 3291 Qoas

b Date

Signature

2~b
Subscribed and sworn to before me this / A {7 day of Sef’ ﬁ)”},‘ , 20 by

RepHEY 7. FERE=

a% ﬁ:%/fm
ﬂ/NOTARY PUB%

| MGUEVARAJAVMM
. .. m “_

.....
. .
"

CLTC AFF - 002
Page 2 of 2



V.

CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

BERTHA FEJERAN YUSTINICH (DEC)
Agriculture

MATTER(S): Christine Fejeran San Nicolas is requesting to be the named successor to her mother’s
Agriculture Lease Agreement

LEGAL REFERENCE(S):

§75A109. Successors to Lessees and Applicants. (1) Upon the death of the lessee or applicant, his
interest in the tract or tracts and the improvements thereon, including growing crops (either on the tract
or in any collective contract or program to which the lessee is a party by virtue of his interest in the tract
or tracts), shall vest in the relatives of the decedent as provided in this paragraph. From the following
relatives of the lessee, or applicant, spouse, children, grandchildren, parents, grandparents, siblings,
widows or widowers of the children or siblings, or nieces and nephews, the lessee or applicant shall
designate the person or persons to whom he directs his interest in the tract or tracts to vest upon his
death.

FACTS
1) Applicant’s Date and Time: December 5, 1995 at 8:34AM
2) Applicant’s Application Number: 0001160
3) Current Application Type: Agriculture
4) Lot Description on Lease Agreement: Portion of Tract 100C Dededo
5) Lot Size: Y2 acre
6) Survey Map: Lot 10171-28 Dededo based on In-House Approved Map under DWG-S-02-141 by
Nestorio C. Ignacio, PLS No. 65
7) Priority: N/A
8) Preoccupier: No
9) Land Use Permit (LUP): None
10) Mayor’s Certification: None
11) Recorded Lease: None
12) Unrecorded Lease: Yes
13) Lease Fee Paid: N/A
14) Is this a Registered Property: Yes
15) Residing on Private Property: No
16) Residing on Guam Ancestral Lands Property: No
17) Part of Null and Void Listing: No
18) Part of 2018 Ratified Listing: Yes
19) Part of 1995 Listing: No
20) Part of OPA Audit Listing: No
21) Lease Approved by CLTC Board of Commissioners: Yes
22) 75A Qualified: Yes

CHRONOLOGY
1) December 5, 1995 — Bertha Fejeran Yustinich submitted her Residential Application under App.
No. 0001160
2) July 7, 1998 — Ms. Yustinich requested to change her application type from Residential to
Agriculture. Approved by Joseph M. Borja on July 29, 1998.

BERTHA FEJERAN YUSTINICH
COMPILED BY LAND AGENT II, JMCASEM
08 JAN 2026



CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

3) November 13, 2001 — Certification of Residence from the Dededo Mayor’s Office regarding her
occupancy at South Ukudo St. Macheche (Pipieline)

4) November 25, 2001 — Letter from Anthony S.A. Fejeran in regards to cutting up the area he is
staying to allocate his sisters Bertha Yustinich and Lucy Araneta

5) January 16, 2002 — Approval of application for power, telephone and water services from CLTC,
signed Jesse LG Perez, CLTC Deputy AD

6) March 2, 2002 — Approval of in-house map (Lot 10171-1, 2, 3) regarding the Parceling of Survey
Map of Lot 10171, Municipality of Dededo prepared for CLTC

7) January 27, 2003 - Approval of in-house map (Lot 10171-26, 27, 28) regarding the Parceling of
Survey Map of Lot 10171, Municipality of Dededo prepared for CLTC; in-house map number
differs from the 2002 map

8) April 9, 2003 — SBA Disaster Loan Number 61699840-10, Control Number 3475-00129 issued
to Bertha Yustinich for the approved SBA Loan

9) April 16, 2003 — Loan Guaranty between Ms. Yustinich and CLTC was signed and approved by
AAD Joseph M. Borja

10) September 22, 2014 — Letter from AD M. Borja to Ms. Yustinich in regards to the CLTC Loan
Guaranty she signed for in the amount of $65,700.00

11) December 5, 2014 — Letter from Ms. Yustinich to CLTC in regards to her cancelled loan
application with SBA

12) December 31, 2014 — 2" Notice from AD M. Borja to Ms. Yustinich in regards to the CLTC Loan
Guaranty she signed for in the amount of $65,700.00

13) March 2, 2020 — Joseph Yustinich, husband, came in to submit Ms. Bertha Yustinich’s Death
Certificate (DOD: 02/20/2020)

14) March 5, 2020 — Notarized letter from Vincent F. San Nicolas relinquishing his interest to
Christine San Nicolas (DOB: 12/22/1975) submitted to CLTC for consideration

15) March 5, 2020 — Notarized letter from Joseph Yustinich relinquishing his interest to Christine
San Nicolas (DOB: 12/22/1975) submitted to CLTC for consideration

16) March 12, 2020 — Notarized letter from Christine San Nicolas in regards to taking over her
mother’s Agriculture Lease Agreement on Lot 10171-1 Dededo

17)June 7, 2023 — Ms. Christine submitted a follow-up letter of takeover addressed to AD A.
Taijeron

18) January 9, 2026 — Verification of Eligibility Letter issued to Christine Fejeran San Nicolas as an
eligible beneficiary based off 75A.

V. SUMMARY
A request has been submitted for the assignment of the Agriculture Lease Agreement for Lot 10171-
28 Dededo, comprising an area of 4,047+ sqm (1-acre). The request is from Ms. Christine Fejeran
San Nicolas, the daughter of the current lessee, Ms. Bertha Yustinich, and is supported by Ms.
Yustinich’s completed In-House Approved Map, based on Drawing No. MDWG-S-02-141.

V. GUIDANCE
Christine Fejeran San Nicolas is fully qualified under the 75A eligibility requirements based on PL35-
112. With the approval of this board, Ms. San Nicolas can move forward with taking over her mother’s
Agriculture Lease agreement with conditions.

BERTHA FEJERAN YUSTINICH
COMPILED BY LAND AGENT II, JMCASEM

08 JAN 2026



O,

1003 GRID
mmmnnm%zs;ngumm LOT 10, BLOCK 3, TRACT 100¢ GRAPHIC SCALE
{ O uiTeRs )
xn w a0 o 32 lE X BD B
¥ } -
1: 800
LOT 1MA1-R25
Une BEARNG IRETANCE
1-1 | @4 ) "
2 -3 | gorsyaw | TG m
T -4 | NerN D | (Baarm
4~ 5 | (New s as ) | {843 m)
B -8 {5 o8 12 91" W} {90870 m)
B -7 (N T 01 55 W) {388.273 m)
T8 | (SO W | (079 m
* LOT 10171~28 LOT 10171-R3 E -0 | NoxWOorD | GUem
AREA = 4,047 & S0 M. B - 10 | (50 W 08 W) | (104808 m)
w - N {5 75" 37 08" W) {13570 m)
" = 12 {5 84 28" 08" W) {08.210 m}
?Nmi‘ﬂ 12 - Hewoaw (12630 m)
E 108,115 ABCT 13 = 14| (N AT W {3,048 .m)
“o- 18| (SE W (50530 m})
\%‘ LT 1 T=R3 15 - W@ | (SBFWEXW | (NI m)
Il\ ’ éf 18 - 17 | (MOSOWAE | (107801 m)
I 17 - 18| Hoy w5 E) (54784 m}
i 4 B-w| RETEY | @
] / fu 19 - 20 | (MEAYNE | (M6 m)
ENLARGEMENT s 8 n-w | wwwwy | Goe
- & {; N - 28 | [t 64 A 207 E) (26,000 m)
SCALE  1:800 % £ W
é ? 25 - 2
é'f# M- 25
L4 @ - m
ooN 937 » -1
N 201,387
/ [T ARER

TRACT 10O, LOT 32, BLOSK 4
DG, MO, 41785

e o e i A i e i s

e |
ranct 1473

SUBJECT
LOT 10171—-R25

VICINITY MAP
HOT TO SCALE

REFERENCES:

1. LAND REGISTRATION SIRVEY MAP OF LOTY # & 10, BLOCK 5, LOT 32, BUdCK 4 & R/W AWD

. BOCK 5, G OF TRACT 100C AND LOT 10171 BEING THAT PORTION OF TRACT (00 BETMEEN
MACHECHE RCAD AWD AY GAS FUEL SYSTEM LME. PREPARED BY THE DEPARTUENT OF LAND
MANAGEMENT, LAND SURVEY (HVERCN, COVEFDIMENT OF GUAM, L. M. HO. 41B-F9%, 14-92T— 412

2 AGRIGILTGRAL SUBOMSCH WAP, BLOCK JREM, TRACT 1000 & 40T 10171, FOR LEASE PURPOSES
PREPAKRED HY THE DEF iF LAND GOVERWGHENT OF GUAM, LW, D¥G fio
V=Gt T 419, LM, {HEDKED Mo 488 FY L

NOTES:

. BURVEY WAS BASED DN FOUND CORMERS AS SHOWM.

ML DEETANCES BAOWN HERECH ARE M LETERS

EEARHGS AND DISTANCES I PARENTHESES ARE RECORD DATA, ALL OTHERS ARE 1903 VAUJES.
SUBEDT LOTS ARE TOMED “A" AORICULTUAAL AS OF APPROVAL OF THIS MAP.

SUBECT OTF ARE OUTSIDE THE GROUNDWATER PROTECTION ZDHE (P}

SYMBOLS:

OGN STATION

FND. 374" IRON PIPE IN COMNC. SET BY RLS 24, 14-92T-42%.

CORNERS NOT RETRACED OR WVESTIGATED

ND, 4 REBAR SET WTH PLASTIC (AP WARKED PLS 85

CONCRETE POWER POLE (CPP), WOODEN POWER POLE [WPP)

GATE PUaT {6P) & WATER METER (W) 0 CABLE BOX (C-BOX)

PARCELLING SURVEY MAP
oF

LOT 10171—-R25

MUNICIFALITY GF DEDEDO

R

o 0@ ef

PREPARED FOR

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST
COMMISSION

CERTIFICATE COF SURVEYOR
L MESTORID & KNACIO . HEREHY CERTIFY THAT THIS WAP WAS

PREPARED BT ME OR UMDER MT DIRECT SUPFRAVTIION AND THAT
IT 5 BASED ON A TILD TURVETY MADE W JAMUMIY 30, 2002

NESTORIO C. IGN PLS NC. 65 DATE

SATISFACTORY TO & APPROVED BY:

SPECIAL NOTE: R @2,& 2503
DATA OF LOT 101T1-R28 ARE HEGOND DATA ! e
AR HOT NECESSARILY FIELD CONDITION. BASIC LOT 1 0‘1 71 Rmmmmm K DATE

NOT TG SCALE mmmﬂ(mmﬂ;mummuum

DWE.NO.OAL-6-02. 141

EOALY

EAVE.

.m‘,,;,iczi

Gy

o

KELINLYRN

o

File



Bertha Fejeran Yustinich (dec), Lot 10171-28 Dededo

et e A ’o - : 25
v / -
Lot 10171-28 DE ‘ |
L . \
2 L x \ e
|




CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

MONICA DOLORES BAZA
Agriculture

.  MATTER(S):
1) Request for Agriculture Lease Agreement for Lot 8-33-21 Inarajan for 1-acre

. LEGAL REFERENCE(S):
1) §75A107. Leases to Eligible Beneficiaries, Licenses. (a) The Commission is authorized to lease to
eligible beneficiaries the right to the use and occupancy of a tract or tracts of Chamorro Land Trust
Property within the following acreage limits per each lessee:(1) not less than one quarter (0.25) acre,
nor more than one half (0.50) acre for subsistence agricultural or aquaculture farming;
2) CLTC Board Meeting Minutes from July 17, 2025 - Survey Completion without Board Ratification
>> | ease for Surveyed and Registered Parcels - Acting LAS, G. Eay addressed the issue of applicants
who completed surveys for their properties but were never issued leases, particularly for unregistered
land. Land Agent, J. Casem clarified that leases can only be issued for parcels that are both surveyed
and registered
>> Motion to Approve Surveyed Properties - Commissioner Respicio made a motion to approve leases
for parcels that have already been surveyed on parcels that are registered. Seconded by Commissioner
Rojas. Chairwoman Bordallo called for a vote. Motion passes 4-0.

lll.  FACTS
1) Applicant’s Date and Time: December 2, 1995 at 1:19PM
2) Applicant’s Application Number: 371
3) Current Application Type: Agriculture
4) Lot Description on Lease Agreement: N/A
5) Lot Size: 4,047+sgm (1-acre)
6) Master Plan Identification: Lot 8-33-21 Inarajan
7) Survey Map: 163FY2017; completed by Raymond A. Cruz, PLS 73
8) Priority: N/A
9) Preoccupier: No
10) Land Use Permit (LUP): None
11) Mayor’s Certification: None
12) Recorded Lease: N/A
13) Unrecorded Lease: N/A
14) Lease Fee Paid: N/A
15) Is this a Registered Property: Yes
16) Residing on Private Property: No
17) Residing on Guam Ancestral Lands Property: No
18) Part of Null and Void Listing: No
19) Part of 2018 Ratified Listing: No
20) Part of 1995 Listing: No
21) Part of OPA Audit Listing: No
22) Lease Approved by CLTC Board of Commissioners: No
23) 75A Qualified: Yes

MONICA DOLORES BAZA
COMPILED BY LAND AGENT II, JMCASEM
08 JAN 2026



CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

IV.  CHRONOLOGY

1)

December 9, 2003 — Ms. Baza approved for an Agricultural Lease signed for a Portion of Lot
7153 (unregistered) and approved by Administrative Director Joseph M. Borja

June 6, 2016 - Request for relocation to CLTC office based on L7153 Yigo being unregistered
November 4, 2016 — Approval of relocation to Lot 8-33-21, municipality of Inarajan by Deputy
Director D. Camacho

December 14, 2016 — Lot 7153 Yigo approved for a decline (to be recorded); form signed by
Administrative Director MJBB

January 5, 2017 — Decline of Municipality Award under a Portion of Lot 7153, recorded at the
Department of Land Management under Ins. No. 901700

February 6, 2020 — 163FY2017 submitted and recorded through the Department of Land
Management under Map Doc No. 944751

February 8, 2021 — Ms. Baza submitted qualification documents referencing her eligibility under
PL35-112

October 13, 2022 — Verification of Eligibility letter under 75A issued to Ms. Monica Dolores
Baza; approved by AAD A. Camacho

V. SUMMARY
Ms. Baza is seeking an Agriculture Lease Agreement for 1-acre on Lot 8-33-21 Inarajan referencing
163FY2017 under Map Document No. 944751.

VI. GUIDANCE
Ms. Baza entered into an Agriculture lease in 2003 on a Portion of Lot 7153 Yigo, which is still
unregistered today. Ms. Baza was given the opportunity to move to a different lot because of the issued
area being unregistered only to hit another dead end with her surveyor. Ms. Baza understands the
stipulations of the lease and will adhere to the guidelines of CLTC. With the approval of this board, Ms.
Baza would like to move forward with her 1-acre Agriculture Lease on Lot 8-33-21 Inarajan property
that she surveyed.

MONICA DOLORES BAZA
COMPILED BY LAND AGENT II, JMCASEM

08 JAN 2026



9
AITES AEFERERCES ’l"“l
e T e
ql‘.lnu—nrh--mm e 1 Sy s 0l Lo B30 Lt BT Lt L
% Emarmge d i v Pl s 2, e LB Mo, [85FY 2T Iy S, RS,
e e lgﬁrlmwu_muml
f,ln ..";:um qu{q‘lﬁmtgm 1 B O MR, Pocgoms Lot b o Lt 83052
e B, i ooy, M o 198EL GROl
] Gty i b ke g M Basars A
T Bl Lol . o e, -ﬂlﬂ-wﬂl# ol e
REFER TO SHEET 2 of 2 FOR PARCELING DETAIL OF
i LOT B-33-21
.-'-J
-
.-"".-'.-
/’,f
_.-'_.- F-tn:wnr OF GRS - g m'rh-um-e_.l..'__"- =
Iﬂﬂuil Thar Finsgrrte
| P for R ﬂ-mn\nm 44751 |
| CAST 1 I MI--_SS_T

(Lo 2l

= /

i
R

L i
llll

1*:.:.51.._:}"_“ al wwm ]
e |

| Hezaizing Py

| lehmw%

0 il

ALITISCNETATIOM ¢ BATISFACTORT 70 ma APPROVID B9

Tnﬁuhbpuu-nmmump-hn
= e pra
-e-m i L Tresl
e o, SRR e B s i) L
Corammsion. pesokiion ra. FH 3500 aad b st o s

) i 064, i

ﬂr_'——.-k'l..:lllzl 0B, Sub-varice

| Gaciic. K12, am -uﬂdbfl\hcu-xl'\-.pdm
W by e iy Eraossssl Fusicion

Py
bl-n_-ul.-m—.-i.u.u_hm

i P i e ol e v o bk e

sl b provided| n accocinoe. wih s
Ly parm e i Tl T GOh, Cran B2, Bdaveas
Lo el ol 38 oA, i 3. ks . Lot B
o Hrgulsiora.

- ek aean
b E. u i
Adramimicadn Covdo
Charncars Land Trasd Cormruti

e e "
[+
r -
e b J— ™
™
b o bE =)
L =L - T o
-
WICIMITY AE
rax 15 mrain
CHRTIFICATION OF SURVEY(R

I aprand & Lo, nerdey petify el fan g so poes
fry w e oeslor rey cieeet napeneaes. Thm 8 b il 20 8 feld

Thas | l‘;:mfw
#n reapeai o
formmbea show borci. | sk rids

ihatt | e wormrees are of i charsenar sid ooy e
ol e e ] < e iR

o f LA

FCATHIORT A CRUZ, FLE ¥ 1

LARTIFHCATION OF OLLAM CHIBF PLANMER,
Apprred pervmd e Tk 11, dam Cade Aravdatad, Chaplr oI,
Subsieidan Lar & Chigaer &1, Toriag |as
D
| Y
. ! l
LHLINEL, CREEE 7
Acliag, TLUAR CHIEF FLANMER

i} fa |'I"’J
MATE

CHRTIFHCATRYN OF (LA M CHEEF SURVEYOR

Thios iy b g mumand g Moy o Borrmarne with i 10,
Cam (o A dminl Arick & Urifary

ﬂm&m.ﬂ-_mm
. lmpar T

AL L. Ban A
LHEEF (8 CADAETRE £ (fAAR CHIEF SLIHVEYOR

BURVEY DATA
BUBECT e T ABETRACT OF TITLE
htcta | men | Baie Lt )
:-ﬁ - ALE-Z31 -iumr Caritican of T Hams b Fiar
T W | e
o e 1
s coirwmcra A Vit BT
By, w0 Bt Dpaaplon [ Duis Apprreas)
PARCELING SURVEY MAP OF
LOT 8- 33
(LOT 8-33-21)
Name Place of lja
MUNICIPALITY OF INARAJAN
LAHD SOURRE 37 BECEeN 1

PROFESSKIMAL LAKD: SRVEYOR ML 13
Agrarapresz], Wia Ritisir Para Mar W8 Tano Gaaten
PO\ Ba E396 Hugarina, G S6irr
T B37-376 ) Cndl BRE-BET0 | regy. plaT I mad com

[0

RAYMOND A. CRUZ

CRAWING NLIMBERS

ol i ek e HI:I

163 Py sy




T44751

e N geham s
A £ WmEm e .~
\ ﬂﬂh-hr‘r—-‘l :—-ﬂ-
PR HOTES H\}- \\ IR T
.,
% , mu HHI'J'H D ! P e, FETEAR
1P L. 2128, S 1l T L Pamcing” Sy il aricas, \\. '\ o P 28190, B (14, T a-:mm
EHTTe e sy iyl vl By n"'m".:'t"““"m“"""'wm"” T
% Z B3 g GRID
DB e A e TAPY Bt ».;"#"' e i i e L e REFER TO SHEET { oi 2
ng-r-eh - [
Disparimmnd of
l'chl.mNHi-'ﬁ-'n o 1RAPY [, G 5 Gl
B (ot e i sl e e b o ks of B
Dt of Lad
!h’ﬂ-l-ﬂm:u ﬂ.lﬂmﬂlﬂmﬁlll'mkhw BEEENEh
sk, iy Iod g, Byt 8 T P Sl i
el g 1y o Tt o4 i o Lo d et "E:ﬁmﬂ“ﬂ},:mf AR5 R e 2000
D B S - Lok -3 (L B3 Lod T
Lk ey el jm, W PLET] Do 0 ESEEE
D Mo 550 114, griclnsd S Miatsd Plé of LT E,
[, 0 ETIT
o [ e — [T
ACHITY Wl
S f S
ke CERTIFICATRON O SLURVEYOR
O G0A ool sl (e Wil rore Kowrd |_|mm.::mwmu.vu:c-.p-nmr-
. = or "
P, e e e i o i LS P T o e ::w":.;-"*"%ﬁ:rh Hl:: lubnn.l-::;lu il
i il woguskat s, That | sor ool for i
P 4 e i bl phatie o maiond S 8 T el m.,r“nlt.-dm—.m“ buresia |, b ey
b nll e proreran w of e s el ooy ke
s wdicmin] o B e
= -
3 1'_:- l.-.'{'.;'l.-
"-,_ HAYHEHN A CRUZ. PILE 0TS 'fm’l’"
II',IIII CERETEFRCATION OF GUAM CHIEF Pl ARMSESR
a m i @ & pprval parant i T 11, Cha Corie A pasnicd. Chmgins B2
'.III b GRAPH . Subdiion |we & i b1, Eoning Liw
T 3 il
I Bow 1K 1 = 20 Bdaser Iy
iy
P o T e}
TR T BT e : L DATE
%, N, ooy D e e——— Auingg, €L AM CHEEF PLAMMER
P m 1
"'.,'? \\ l-'llﬂmlllhﬂ-hl-l-l"r-w Eﬂ !.._ o CERTIFICATION (F OILIAM EHIEF BURVEYOR
\ \ %‘%ﬁ | it w33 u---u e T L T e a———— T
._‘ o Tl Arnsuid, . A Uik
Spkrs ot 54 i
l"-, lap i’ Bk
\ -
b L R
'.I T FY a0
W D, I AR T
- PALE E
ll"., CHERF rH CADASTRE 1AM CHEEF SLIRVEYOH
|
'. SURVEY DATH
% e —
\ e o e ABETRACT OF TITLE
L T Aak Lot
) Hlesearchad. =
| i B Cortraiz 21 Tra Sioker iz Sl ® 52
b EE'EW, Figatiad tn1
'". Gt I i of
e ¥ Crvecind
A ’
)
B
e -
"'ﬂ- ,-"'-/ ™
."'/ \
_pr R i Bt Dadeiption By ] AppEThE]
ol /
e PARCELING SURVEY MAP OF
5 ) P TR TIO S THERC T 51 s ARFRCAET BY
“ - T
4 o~ ,,'P" : et L LO ] a - 33
- ol = e s 3
‘P:'A ab el ke Chwesore Laed Tras Corar i
4 o i clan . JD4E-SE8 . bbby o i L
o Commaagion o ra X150 sacn st i thange. - -
. Frrpm wior ol P mubdmamc s & 1 R oo b Ses
RAVEWTHY \ -.n"r ) \. hm-:;‘—m-umﬁﬁ e Name Place of I-Ia
- %

s » e : e I MUNICIPALITY OF INARAJAN g
— > # 'ﬁ" i P (om0 Lnnr| Voragemend daied. Wosmie S0 ]
Plisper, LM %, LAND SIUARE a7 - :

Iww—m“m-w-u-au_n-m BECTION 3
‘\ \‘-‘ X mﬂum:'t!‘q:ﬂ—u
¥ . “equewranh prcadn -
_ e S T 1 G, Cha ), b e T e "'.,\" R.A Y HOHD' A. CRUZ ?
Hog el Traiciom, DL . f T PROFEBSIONAL LAND SURVETOR NOL T3 g
- \ Ry ) Mﬁmmmmﬂm-ﬂm-
'ﬁ ...:"'.. L8 ko e ) _— l"f 15295 Hagal s, Ciarr 31527
nﬂn.::_:_ = iy ot S Tﬂmimfﬂmlm
e o ba b, KT
" Fraii Livel il Covrmmin SHEET: el DRAWNG NUMEERS
soaD REAP DG WO LW CHEGH hadl
1= RLAINA- 10 | 163 Fr 2017

- (596! %~



Monica Dolores Baza, Lot 8-33-21 Inarajan




CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

CHRISPIN B. HERNANDEZ
OCCUPANT

I.  MATTER(S)

1.

Cease-and-Desist Letter to Unauthorized Occupant on Lot 6, Block 7, Tract 15344, in
the Municipality of Mangilao to Chrispin B. Hernandez.

. LEGAL REFERENCE(S)

1.

Based on 21 GCA, Chapter 75A, §75A107(h)(1)(2). Leases to Eligible Beneficiaries,
Licenses. (h) The Commission shall not serve eviction notices to individuals who
presently reside and have continuously resided on Chamorro Land Trust property
before July 12, 1995, and who are eligible under the Act. (1) Persons issued land use
permits before July 12, 1995, and who qualify under this Subsection or their successors
pursuant to § 75A109 of this Chapter will maintain their home or farms, adhering to all
other requirements of the Act and the rules and regulations. The Commission shall
award leases to those who qualify under this Subsection, regardless of the date and
time of the application. (2) To determine prior and continuous usage, an applicant must
submit a government-issued document indicating the start date of continuous usage,
including, but not limited to, a Land Use Permit (LUP) or Mayor’s certification.

Based on 21 GCA, Chapter 75A, §75A101.2. Verification of Eligible Beneficiaries.

§ 75A101.2. Verification of Eligible Beneficiaries. (a) Owned Land Acquired by the
United States: (1) To be eligible based on ownership of land that was acquired by the
United States government between 1898 and 1968, an applicant must provide either:
(A) documentary evidence of ownership in substantially the same form as that required
by the Guam Ancestral Lands Commission for ancestral land claims; or (B) a
declaration or affidavit, signed under penalty of perjury, attesting that the person owned,
or is the descendant of someone who owned land that was acquired by the United
States. To the extent known or reasonably ascertainable by the applicant, this
declaration or affidavit COL 2025-04-22 21 GCA REAL PROPERTY CH. 75A
CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2021 5 shall
include the location, by parcel number, address, legal description, or other legally
recognized identifier, of the land that was claimed to have been owned and the date of
acquisition by the United States. (2) The applicant shall be required to use his or her
best efforts to obtain the information described above and to provide documentation
demonstrating that he or she is the descendant of the person who owned the land.
Based upon review of the documentation, declarations or affidavits, and any additional
research the Commission conducts, including, but not limited to, the “Bohn files” and
any other readily available condemnation and land records, the Commission shall
determine whether the applicant is an eligible beneficiary. (b) Occupied, Farmed, or
Ranched Land Acquired by the United States: (1) Persons shall be considered eligible

CHRISPIN B HERNANDEZ
JESSICA DAYDAY, LAND AGENT III

COMPILED BY



CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

beneficiaries if the United States acquired land on which they did not hold title or
ownership, but that they nevertheless had either occupied, farmed, or ranched land for
residential or agricultural purposes for at least one (1) year immediately prior to that
land being acquired by the United States government between 1898 and 1968 or
descendants of such person; except that if a person occupied, farmed, or ranched the
land on or after December 8, 1941, and the land was acquired at any time after that
date and up to 1950, the one (1) year tenure need not have occurred immediately
before acquisition by the United States government. To be eligible under this provision,
an applicant must sign a declaration or affidavit setting forth, in sufficient detail and
under penalty of perjury, the following facts to the extent known or reasonably
ascertainable by the applicant: (A) the location, by parcel number, address, legal
description, or other legally-recognized identifier, of the land that was claimed to have
been occupied, farmed, or ranched; (B) the name of the person or persons who
occupied, farmed, or ranched the land; (C) the length of time the person(s) continuously
occupied, farmed, or ranched the land; (D) the legal owner of the land and the
relationship between the owner and the person who occupied, farmed, or ranched the
land, including whether any compensation or rent was paid to the owner; (E) a
description of the nature of the person’s activity on the land, including whether the land
was used for residential or agricultural purposes; (F) if the land was farmed or ranched,
the type of activity being conducted on the land (such as the types of crops harvested or
animals raised); and (G) whether the person improved the land in any way and the
nature of such improvements. (2) The applicant shall be required to use his or her best
efforts to obtain the information described above and to provide documentation
demonstrating that he or she is the descendant of the person or persons who occupied,
ranched, or farmed the land. Based upon review of the documentation, declarations, or
affidavits, and any additional research the Commission conducts, the Commission shall
determine whether the person is an eligible beneficiary. For purposes of this provision, a
person shall be deemed to have “occupied” land if he or she maintained his or her
primary residence on the land.

M. FACTS
1. Applicant / Lessee: George Fernandez Borja
2. Lot Description in Ground Lease for a portion of 5402-R5, Mangilao. NKA Lot 6, Block

7, Tract 15344, Mangilao

3. Lot size: One-half (.50) acres
IV. CHRONOLOGY

1.

December 27, 2024 — CLTC Staff J. Cruz, G. Eay , D. Tan, and DPW Staff conducted a site
inspection in response to a complaint regarding trash and junk cars next to the Bus Stop. Met
with Delfina Borja, the daughter of the lessee, Rosemarie Borja Asuncion. She informed the
CLTC staff that she had authorized Chrispin B. Hernandez to occupy the area.

CHRISPIN B HERNANDEZ
JESSICA DAYDAY, LAND AGENT III

COMPILED BY



VL.

CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

2. January 7, 2025 — A Notice of Violation and Demand of Removal of lllegal Encroachment on
Public Right of Way letter signed by DPW Director Vincent P. Arriola was delivered to Chrispin
B. Hernandez.

3. January 23, 2025 — CLTC Staff J. Cruz, G. Eay, and D. Tan conducted another site inspection.
No action taken by Chrispin B. Hernandez. The same household goods, white trash, and four
(4) inoperable vehicles are still in the area.

4. April 2, 2025- Follow-up site inspection conducted by CLTC J. Cruz and D. Tan with DPW Staff
and a Second (2") Notice of Violation and Demand of Removal of lllegal Encroachment on
Public Right of Way letter signed by DPW Director Vincent P. Arriola was delivered to Chrispin
B. Hernandez. Still, it was received and signed by Delfina Borja.

5. October 17, 2025-CLTC Staff E. Chargualaf, J. Casem, and D. Narcis conducted a site
inspection. In comparison to the previous site inspection, there appear to be minor to no
improvements made.

6. December 5, 2025- CLTC Staff J. Cruz, G. Eay, and J. Dayday conducted a site visit and
provided an application and family tree form to Mr. Hernandez.

SUMMARY

Chrispin B. Hernandez is currently occupying a portion of Lot 6, Block 7, Tract 15344, in
Mangilao, formally known as Lot 5402-R5, Mangilao, which is leased to George Fernandez
Borja. The entrance of the property is blocked by household trash, pallets, junk vehicles, and
white goods. Despite the numerous site inspections and the issuance of two (2) Notice of
Violation letters from the Department of Public Works, Mr. Hernandez has shown no effort to
comply.
GUIDANCE
Based on 21 GCA, Chapter 75A, §75A107(h)(1)(2), Mr. Hernandez has made no effort to
apply for a lease and qualify for the CHamoru Land Trust lease program, or adhere to the
other requirements in the Act, rules, and regulations of the CHamoru Land Trust Commission.

CHRISPIN B HERNANDEZ

COMPIL

ED BY JESSICA DAYDAY, LAND AGENT III






TRACT 15344, BLOCK 7, LOT 6, MUNICIPALITY OF MANGILAO—CHRISPIN HERNANDEZ

Compiled by G. Eay




TRACT 15344, BLOCK 7, LOT 6, MUNICIPALITY OF MANGILAO—CHRISPIN HERNANDEZ

Compiled by G. Eay




TRACT 15344, BLOCK 7, LOT 6, MUNICIPALITY OF MANGILAO—CHRISPIN HERNANDEZ

Compiled by G. Eay



6, MUNICIPALITY OF MANGILAO—CHRISPIN HERNANDEZ

Compiled by G. Eay




TRACT 15344, BLOCK 7, LOT 6, MUNICIPALITY OF MANGILAO—CHRISPIN HERNANDEZ

o

\\05e dbt
»

%

A

Compiled by G. Eay




C (

The Houvovable
LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO

&7 % Muga'Haga - Governor p‘lblic WL

DIPATTAMENTON CHE CHO PUPBLIKD
| VINCENT P. ARRIOLA

4/ The Honorable Director .
34"  JOSHUA F. TENORIO LINDA J. IBANEZ
S Sigundo Maga'Lihi « Licutenant Governor Deputy Director

ERNEST G. CANDOLETA, JR,
Deputy Dircetor

Chris Hernandez

Re: Notice Of Violation And Demand Of Removal Of Illegal Encroachment On Public
Right Of Way

Dear Mr. Hernandez,

THIS NOTICE IS HERERY GIVEN TO YOU THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC
WORKS (DPW) HAS INSPECTED ROUTE 15 (13°29°19.6"N 144°51'14.4"E), MANGILAO
DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF THE ENCROACHMENT VIOLATION IS AS FOLLOWS:

Encroachment upon 100° Right of Way with tent structure, wooden pallets,
miscellaneous household items.

This right-of-way must not be encroached upon or obstructed. The 100’ right of way is deemed a
“roadway” as defined in Title 5 G.C.A. Chapter 53, §53101(c).hmc fracker This encroachment
constitutes a petty misdemeanor in violation of Title 5 G.C.A. Chapter 53, §53102(b).

Pursuant to Title 5 G.C.A. Chapter 53, 53106, you are hereby ORDERED by this Notice to
remove all items that are encroaching upon the public access and utility easement no later than
five (5) days from service of this Notice.

If you fail to remove the encroachment or fail to otherwise comply with this Notice, then
pursuant to Tifle 5 G.C.A. Chapter 53, §53107 and §53108, DPW may immediately remove the
encroachment. Further, pursuant to Zitle 5 G.C.A. §53108, in such case, you shall be held liable
for all expenses of such removal, plus the additional sam of Fifty-Dollars ($50.00) for each
day such encroachment remains after the expiration of five (5) days fr Th service of this
Notice.

Sincerely, Received By:
/£
o Date: f%’é_{'
Vincent P, Arriola Time: F.~2Z
Director

542 North Marine Corps Drive, Tamuning, Guam 96913  (671) 646-3131/ 647-5055 Fax (671)649-6178



& c

The Honorabie - i'w h m’
LOURDES A, LEON GUERRERO el o
Maga'Haiga - Governor c
DIPATTAMENTOMN CHECHE PUPBLEKQ
YINCENT P. ARRIOLA
Y o The Honorable Direcror
i 47 JOSHUAF. TENORIO LINDA J. IBANEZ
AL Sigundo Maga'Ldhi « Lieutenant Governor Deputy Director

ERNEST G. CANDOLETA, JR.
Depury Divector

Delfina Rose Borja
P.O. Box 326551
Hagatna, GU 96932

Re: Notice Of Violation And Demand Of Removal Of Illegal Encroachment On Public
Right Of Way

Dear Ms. Borja,

THIS NOTICE IS HERERY GIVEN TO YOU THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC
WORKS (DPW) HAS INSPECTED ROUTE 15 (13°29'19.6"N 144°51'14.4"E}, MANGILAQ
DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF THE ENCROA CHMENT VIOLATION IS AS FOLLOWS:

Encroachment upon 100 Right of Way with fent structure, wooden pallets,
miscellaneous household items.

This right-of-way must not be encroached upon or obstructed. The 100’ right of way is deemed a
“roadway” as defined in Title § G,C.A. Chapter 53, §53101(c).hmc tracker This encroachment
constitutes a petty misdemeanor in violation of Title 5 G, C.A. Chapter 53, §53102(b).

Pursuant to Title 5 G.C.A. Chapter 53, 53106, you are hereby ORDERED by this Notice to
remove all items that are encroaching upon the public access and utility easement no later than
five (5) days from service of this Notice.

If you fail to remove the encroachment or fail to otherwise comply with this Notice, then
pursuant to Title 5 G.C.A. Chapter 53, §53107 and §53108, DPW may immediately remove the
encroachment. Further, pursuant to Title 5 G.C.A, §53108, in such case, you shall be held liable
for all expenses of such removal, Plus the additional sum of Fifty-Dollars 50.00) for each
day such encroachment remains after the expiration of five (5) days frdni service of this

Sincergly, Received By:
¥
U M Date: ,;/?/f/(
Vinbént P. Arriola Time: _ 7. €7

Director

542 North Marine Corps Drive, Tamuning, Guam 96913 (67 [) 646-3131/ 647-5055 Fax (671)649-6178




Subsection §75A122
Commercial Leases and Licenses



21 GCA REAL PROPERTY
CH. 75A CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2021

8§ 75A120.  Title to Municipal Golf Course; Operation.

(a) Transfer of title of golf course to Commission. Title to and jurisdiction over that parcel of
government-owned real property in the municipality of Dededo encompassing the Guam Municipal Golf
Course, described as Lot No. 10122-12, containing an area of 829,124+ square meters, less 28,328 + square
meters set aside as easements for the use of the Guam Power Authority and the Guam Waterworks Authority
are hereby transferred to the Chamorro Land Trust Commission which shall act as administrator of the lease
to Guam Municipal Golf Course, Inc., and shall receive all payments thereunder. All other terms of the
lease agreement executed on January 17, 1989 (the “Lease) between the government of Guam and the
Guam Municipal Golf Course, Inc. (the “Golf Course”) shall remain in effect, except that references to the
Department of Land Management shall be deemed to refer to the Chamorro Land Trust Commission (the
“Commission”).

(b) Rules. The Commission shall establish rules and regulations for the use of the lease payments
described in subparagraph (a) of this section in accordance with the procedures set out in the Administrative
Adjudication Law. The Commission shall annually publish a properly audited financial statement in a
newspaper of general circulation. Nothing in this section shall be deemed a ratification of the Lease or of
any actions of the Golf Course.

2021 NOTE: Reference to Public Utility Agency of Guam was replaced with Guam Waterworks Authority pursuant
to P.L. 23-119:3 (July 31, 1996).

§ 75A121. The Establishment of “Hatdin Amot Chamorro.”

(a) The Chamorro Land Trust Commission shall designate and make available a parcel of land in the
northern part of the island that shall be designated as a Biodiversity Conservation Easement for the purpose
of transplanting and cultivating herbal plants, and establishing Hatdin Amot Chamorro.

(b) Block 3, Tract 1722 in the municipality of Mangilao, as shown on Land Management Instrument
No. 880762 (Exhibit A), shall be designated as a Biodiversity Conservation Easement for the purpose of
providing land for Hatdin Amot Chamorro.

(c) The Chamorro Land Trust Commission, in consultation with the Haya Foundation (a non-profit
organization dedicated to the preservation of the Chamorro healing arts), is hereby directed to establish the
criteria, application, and operational procedures of Hatdin Amot Chamorro. The procedures shall establish
the parameters for the usage of the parceled lot and a list of plants to be cultivated. To qualify to use a parcel
of Hatdin Amot Chamorro, an applicant must be an individual eligible for residential lease of Chamorro
Land Trust Commission land, and either:

(1) be amember or officer of a non-profit organization registered with the Department of Revenue
and Taxation, whose charter includes the advancement of Chamorro traditional healing or medicine,
or the advancement of Chamorro heritage and culture; or

(2) be a Suruhana or Suruhanu, or an apprentice, or a student of traditional Chamorro medicines.

Preference shall be given to an applicant who meets more than one (1) of the qualifications in this
Subsection.

8§ 75A122. Commercial Leases and Licenses.
(a) Definitions.

(1) Commercial lease is a leasehold interest in real property between the CLTC and a tenant
(hereinafter referred to as “Commercial Lessee™) for the commercial use of real property under the
management of the CLTC.

22


jhoana.casem
Highlight


21 GCA REAL PROPERTY
CH. 75A CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2021

(2) Commercial license is an agreement between a tenant (hereinafter referred to as the
“Commercial Licensee”) and the CLTC which permits certain activity to be conducted upon real
property in the inventory of the CLTC, but does not confer upon the licensee any title or leasehold
interest, and is terminable upon cessation of the approved activity. Pursuant to 8 75A107(c) of Chapter
75A, Title 21 GCA, the Commission is authorized to grant licenses for terms not to exceed twenty-
one (21) years in each case, to:

(A) public utility companies, or corporations as telephone lines, electric power and light
lines, gas mains, and the like; or

(B) for lots within a village in which lands are leased under the provisions § 75A107(a) of
Chapter 75A, Title 21 GCA, to:

(i) churches, hospitals, public schools, post offices, and other improvements for public
purposes; or

(ii) theaters, garages, service stations, markets, stores, and other mercantile
establishments (all of which shall be owned by the § 75107(a) lessees of the Commission or
by organizations formed and controlled by said lessees).

(3) “Commercial use” means commercial agriculture, commercial aquaculture, and any permitted
use or a conditional use expressly allowed on an “A,” “R1,” “R2,” “C,” “P,” “S-1,” or “PF” zoned
property pursuant to 88 61304, 61305, 61306, 61307,61308, 61312 and 61313 of Article 3, Chapter
61 of Title 21 GCA. Commercial use includes mineral extraction when specifically approved by the
CLTC and | Liheslaturan Guahan. The appropriate regulatory clearances will be required for all
commercial uses of CLTC lands.

(4) “Tenant” means an applicant who has been approved for either a commercial lease or license,
and can also be referred to as a “Commercial Lessee or Commercial Licensee” in this Act.

(b) Designation of Available Land for Commercial Use.

(1) Notwithstanding § 75A107(f) of Chapter 75A of Title 21, Guam Code Annotated, and Section
6.9 of Exhibit A of Public Law 23-38, the CLTC may declare and designate that certain lands, not to
exceed nine percent (9%) of the total remaining unassigned Chamorro Land Trust Commission land
area inventory, “are not required for § 75107 leases to native Chamorros for residential, subsistence
agriculture, or subsistence aquaculture, and are available for commercial leasing or licensing to the
general public pursuant to § 75105(d) of Chapter 75, Title 21 GCA.” Said declaration shall be in the
form of a Board Resolution approved by the Commissioners at a duly scheduled meeting of the CLTC
held after a CLTC public hearing on the specific lot and area of land to be designated. The approved
CLTC resolution shall be transmitted to I Liheslaturan Guahan within thirty (30) days from the date
of passage of the resolution.

(2) I Liheslaturan Guahan shall have sixty (60) days to review the Resolution declaring the list
of available lots identified in this Subsection, and may conduct public hearings on said lot list during
this sixty (60)-day period.

(3) The lots identified in this Subsection may be leased or licensed by the CLTC to the general
public pursuant to § 75A105(d) of Chapter 75A of Title 21, Guam Code Annotated, for commercial
use and for a term not to exceed twenty-five (25) years; or licensed pursuant to § 75A107(c) of Chapter
75A, Title 21, Guam Code Annotated, for a term not to exceed twenty-one (21) years, unless otherwise
approved by | Liheslaturan Guahan for a longer term.

23



21 GCA REAL PROPERTY
CH. 75A CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2021

(4) The CLTC shall not initiate any solicitations for commercial leasing or licensing until at least
sixty (60) days have elapsed from the date I Liheslaturan Guahan received the transmittal of the CLTC
Resolution and list in accordance with this Section.

(5) Notwithstanding 8 75A105(b) of Chapter 75A of Title 21, Guam Code Annotated, all income
arising out of any lease or license of those properties declared in this Subsection shall be credited to
and deposited in the Chamorro Land Trust Survey and Infrastructure Fund, and the Chamorro Home
Loan Fund in allocated amounts determined by the CLTC through the adoption of a resolution.

(6) Any solicitation for interest or proposals, prior to the enactment of this Act, for commercial
activity on CLTC land with the intent of entering into a commercial lease shall be null and void.

(c) Lease Agreement Stipulations. The execution of commercial lease agreements or licenses of the
available properties identified pursuant to this Section shall be subject, at a minimum, to the following
stipulations:

(1) Notice of Land Designated to be Available for Commercial Use. Solicitation for the leasing
or licensing of land designated as available for commercial use shall be published at least thirty (30)
days prior to the deadline for submittal of proposals from prospective lessees or licensees. Notice shall
be posted on the websites of the CLTC and the Department of Land Management (DLM) continuously,
and through any methods of electronic publication capable of providing notice to the general public,
and at least once in a newspaper of general circulation.

(2) Award of Lease through Competitive Bid. The lease or license for the commercial use of
CLTC land designated as available for commercial activity shall be awarded through a competitive
bid process to entities determined to be responsible and responsive, as defined in Guam’s procurement
law, to the requirements stipulated by the CLTC. However, in the event that a designated available
land has an existing commercial activity by virtue of a previous authorization, this Act shall not be
interpreted to invalidate existing commercial leases or licenses where lessee or licensee has not
defaulted during the entire term of the lease or license, and lessee or licensee has complied with the
laws of Guam. At the expiration of a lease or license, and all options to renew that lease or license, the
CLTC shall reconsider its designation as available land and comply with all other provisions of this
Act.

(3) Unsolicited Proposals. The CLTC may also accept unsolicited proposals for the development
and commercialization of CLTC land designated as available for commercial use, but must
subsequently place such proposals to competitive solicitation.

(4) Posting of Awards. Awards of leases and licenses shall be posted, within five (5) working
days from the date of award, on the CLTC and DLM websites for the term of the lease.

(5) Minimum Annual Rent. Annual rent shall be no less than ten percent (10%) of the current
appraisal of fair market value of the land that is to be leased. Rent shall escalate at a minimum of five
(5) year intervals based at a minimum upon current appraisal of fair market value of the land being
leased, but in no event shall rent be lower than the rent charged during the previous five (5) year period.
The rent to be charged on any request to exercise an option to renew an existing lease shall also be
based on the current appraisal of the fair market value of the land at the time the option to renew is
exercised.

(6) Participation Rent.

(A) Definition. The tenant pays to the CLTC a mutually agreed upon percentage of the
revenues generated above a mutually agreed upon revenue threshold.

24



21 GCA REAL PROPERTY
CH. 75A CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2021

(B) Applicability. Participation rent shall be applicable from the fifth (5th) anniversary date
to the last day of the lease. The annual participation rent shall be made in four (4) equal quarterly
installments.

(7) Advance Rental Payment. CLTC may require accelerated or advanced rental payments as a
condition of the lease.

(8) Rent Amendments and Payment Schedules. Tenants may submit written requests for
temporary reductions in rent. Tenants shall submit audited financial statements covering the previous
three (3) year period as supporting documents. CLTC shall consider the current financial position of
the tenant and the prospect for improvements in the tenant’s financial position, market conditions, the
benefit to the Trust in temporarily reducing the rent, and such other information as may be required in
considering tenant’s request for rent reductions. Any rent reductions authorized by CLTC shall not
exceed one (1) year but may, upon written application by the tenant, be extended by the Commission
if such extension would be beneficial for the Trust. As temporary rent reductions are intended to assist
tenants over a short period of time, tenants must agree in writing that such temporary reductions shall
in no way affect the annual amounts due or the schedule of rent escalations for future option terms
identified in the lease agreement. Requests for rent reductions shall be subject to Commission
approval. The CLTC shall not allow the exercise of options for additional terms unless all past due
rent is paid. All amendments of rent and payment schedules shall be fully documented.

(9) Payment Plans. Requests to develop a payment plan for back rent shall be submitted in writing
with the reasons for the request. In addition, tenants shall submit a copy of its audited financial
statements covering the previous three (3) year period. Payment plans must include a provision for
payment of interest on the unpaid balance. In addition, payment plans must contain the requirement
that late fees using the industry standard be paid, in the event the lessee does not make payments as
scheduled, and if the lessee is not deemed to be in breach of the lease. Financial institutions must be
provided with copies of approved payment plans if estoppel, mortgage or other such agreements
require such notification. To the extent possible, payment plans for outstanding rent must be paid off
within the fiscal year to avoid budgetary problems within CLTC.

(10) Taxes and Assessments. Tenants shall pay all taxes and assessments lawfully levied against
the leased premises and against any business conducted thereon or in connection therewith. Tenant
shall also pay all charges for utility services furnished or provided to the leased premises.

(12) Interest for Late Payment. All rent in arrears shall bear interest at a rate of four percent (4%)
per annum in excess of the prime rate, calculated daily and compounded monthly, without demand,
from the date it should have been paid to CLTC, until actual payment to CLTC.

(12) Environmental Site Assessment (ESA). Prospective tenants shall be required to prepare at
their own expense, a Phase | Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) of the leased property to serve as
a baseline of conditions at the site prior to the start of the lease. The comprehensiveness of the
assessment shall be determined by CLTC in collaboration with the Guam Environmental Protection
Agency. The Phase | ESA shall be referenced in any lease or license agreement for the property. Prior
to the issuance of any agreement, tenants or prospective tenants must conduct a Phase | ESA of the
site at tenant’s expense.

(13) Condition of Land After Use Period. At the end of the lease or license period, or upon
termination, tenant shall restore the land to baseline levels established at the start of their lease or
license, or better/higher environmental levels agreed upon in the lease or license, and shall bear all
expenses relating to such restoration and Phase | and Phase Il evaluations. However, in the case where
mineral extraction or the extraction of natural resources at the site was authorized initially in the lease

25



21 GCA REAL PROPERTY
CH. 75A CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2021

or license agreement, the site shall be returned to the CLTC in the better/higher environmental end-
state that was agreed upon at the beginning of the lease or license. CLTC shall require that a
performance bond be provided to ensure that the property is returned in an acceptable end-state, but
that said bond shall not relieve the lessee of the responsibility of returning the land to the required
baseline state.

(14) Tenant Requirements. All lease and license agreements shall require tenants and subtenants
to have business liability insurance that indemnifies and holds CLTC harmless, and shall require the
tenant to respond to CLTC requests for information on a timely basis.

(15) Improvements to CLTC Property. All lease and license agreements shall require that any
improvements made to or upon the real property shall belong in title to the CLTC upon termination or
expiration of the lease or license, and that any removal required by the CLTC of improvements or
items remaining on the property shall be the responsibility of the tenant at no cost to the CLTC.

(16) Processing Fees. Tenants shall pay for those expenses associated with the processing of
leases, amendments, assignments, estoppels, consents or other such documents, including, but not
limited to, attorneys’ fees, appraisal fees, title report fees, survey fees, credit report fees, recording
fees, and documentation fees, but not including CLTC staff time. Payment of fees shall be made prior
to document recordation or pick up.

(17) Business License. Applicants must be licensed to do business in Guam prior to the execution
of a lease or license, and all tenants must maintain a valid license to do business in Guam during the
term of their lease or license.

(18) Compliance with Environmental Laws. All activities on leased or licensed available real
property shall be in compliance and maintained in accordance with existing environmental laws.
Failure to comply with environmental laws shall be a material default by tenant.

(19) Events of Default; Termination. In any of the following events (each an “Event of Default”):

(A) if rent or any part thereof shall not be paid on any day when such payment is due, CLTC
may, at any time thereafter, give notice of such failure to the lessee, and if the failure is not
remedied by the lessee within five (5) days after the giving of such notice; or

(B) if the lessee shall fail or neglect to perform or comply with any of the terms, covenants
or conditions contained in the lease (other than the covenants to pay rent) on the part of the lessee
to be performed or observed, CLTC may, at any time thereafter, give notice of such failure or
neglect to the lessee and the lessee:

(i) if the matter complained of in such notice is capable of being remedied by the
payment of money, has not corrected the matter complained of within a period of five (5)
days after the giving of such notice; or

(i) if the matter complained of in such notice is not capable of being remedied by the
payment of money has not corrected the matter complained of within a period of twenty (20)
days after the giving of such notice, or if a period of more than such twenty (20) days is
reasonably required to remedy, with reasonable diligence, the matters complained of in such
notice, has not forthwith commenced to remedy the same and diligently prosecute the
remedying of the same to completion;

(i) if an event of insolvency shall have occurred with respect to the lessee, or

(iv) a breach of an obligation by the lessee which has resulted in cancellation of
insurance coverage where the lessee has not prior to or concurrent with such cancellation

26



21 GCA REAL PROPERTY
CH. 75A CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2021

replaced such coverage with comparable coverage or breach of an obligation where there
has been a notice of cancellation of insurance coverage which has not been cured and where
the lessee has not, within the period of time set out in such notice (or within ten (10) days
where no period is set out therein) replaced such coverage with comparable coverage or
which is otherwise a breach of the obligations respecting insurance; or

(v) abandonment of the project by the lessee; or then the CLTC, at its option, may
terminate the lease by notice to the lessee, in which event such termination shall be effective
immediately upon the delivery of such notice and may enter upon the property with or
without process of law and take possession thereof.

(20) Right to Cure Defaults. Without limiting any other remedies the CLTC may have arising out
of a lease or at law in respect of any default in the performance of the lessee’s obligations under a lease,
the CLTC shall have the right, in the case of any default and without any re-entry or termination of a
lease, to enter upon the property and cure or attempt to cure such default (but this shall not obligate
the CLTC to cure or attempt to cure any such default or, after having commenced to cure or attempt
to cure such default, prevent the lessor from ceasing to do so) and the lessee shall promptly reimburse
to the CLTC any expense incurred by the CLTC in so doing and the same shall be recoverable as rent.

SOURCE: Added by P.L. 35-112:1 (Dec. 10, 2020). Subsection (b)(5) amended by P.L. 37-114:5 (July 22, 2024).

2021 NOTE: References to provisions in Chapter 75 replaced with references to corresponding provisions in Chapter
75A.

§ 75A123.  Annual and Monthly Reports.

(a) The Guam Economic Development Authority shall prepare an annual report for presentation to the
Commission summarizing the benefits received by CLTC on activities of the commercial leasing program
for the fiscal year. The annual report shall contain findings on employment, payroll, gross receipts taxes
paid, local purchases made, and total and annual capital investments by tenants and their sub-tenants, if
any. The report shall not contain proprietary information of tenants. The report shall also contain a
projection of revenues over the next five (5)-year time period, and a discussion on outstanding issues and
recommendations. The report shall be submitted no later than December 31 covering the previous fiscal
year ending September 30. A copy of the annual report shall be submitted to the Speaker of | Liheslaturan
Guahan and | Maga 'hadgan/Maga’lihen Gudhan.

(b) The CLTC shall provide monthly reports on the revenue, surveying, and infrastructure being made
from the leasing or licensing of CLTC lands pursuant to this Act to | Maga hdgan/Magalihen Gudhan,
the Speaker of | Liheslaturan Guahan, and the Office of Public Accountability.

8 75A124.  The Chamorro Land Trust Survey and Infrastructure Fund.

The Chamorro Land Trust Commission shall create a special fund called the Chamorro Land Trust
Survey and Infrastructure Fund (Fund), which shall be maintained separate and apart from any other funds
and shall not be subject to the transfer authority of | Maga 'hagan/Maga’lahen Guahan.

(a) Notwithstanding any other provision requiring the deposit of proceeds to other funds, the Fund
shall receive:

(1) the proceeds of all sales of bull cart trails, substandard lots, irregular lots, remnants,
splinter lots, fractional lots, easement purchase remnants, and easement condemnation remnants
belonging to the government of Guam;

(2) the proceeds of commercial leases or licenses executed after October 2015; and

27



Subsection §75A109

Successors to Leases and Applicants (a)(5)



21 GCA REAL PROPERTY
CH. 75A CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2021

(h) The Commission may assure the repayment of loans to lessees from local or Federal
governmental agencies or instrumentalities, or private lending institutions where such loans have been
approved by the Commission up to the limits prescribed in 8 75A112 of this Chapter; provided, that
the lessee has no indebtedness due the Commission and the Commission shall not make any loans to
the lessee while loans from local and Federal governmental agencies or instrumentalities, or private
lending institutions, and guaranteed by the Commission are outstanding; provided further, that upon
receipt of notice of default in the payment of such loans, the Commission, may upon failure of lessee
to cure the default within sixty (60) calendar days, cancel the lease and thereupon use its best efforts
to dispose of the tract to a qualified and responsible eligible beneficiary or beneficiaries as a new lessee
who will assume the obligation of the outstanding debt thereby assured, and to make payments to the
local or Federal governmental agency, or instrumentality or private lending institution, from available
funds either for monthly payments as they become due and payable or for the amount of the debt. In
no event shall the aggregate amount assured by the Commission exceed the ability of the Chamorro
Loan Guarantee Fund to reasonably provide security for the loans authorized.

(i) Upon completion of an application for a Chamorro Land Trust Commission lease, the lessee
shall automatically and concurrently be registered with the Guam Election Commission
Decolonization Registry.

2024 NOTE: The Compiler has added “no text” to indicate a change in formatting only; the content of the provision
has not been altered.

2021 NOTE: References to provisions in Chapter 75 replaced with references to corresponding provisions in Chapter
T5A.

§ 75A108.1. Cottage Industry Activity Authorized.

(@) In accordance with the laws of Guam, and subject to rules and regulations promulgated by the
Chamorro Land Trust Commission, residential and agricultural leaseholders are authorized to conduct
small-scale cottage industry activities, in which goods and services are produced primarily within their
leased residential and agricultural lots and in which the total net income earned on those lots does not
exceed Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000) per annum. The following cottage industry activities are
authorized:

(1) Farm Produce and Light Agriculture.

(2) Baking and Producing Foodstuff.

(3) Arts and Crafts.

(4) Cultural Practitioning.

(5) Alternative Medicine (Suruhanu/Suruhana).
(6) Dress Making.

(7) Growing and Selling Plants and Flowers.
(8) Repair of Personal Effects.

(b) The Chamorro Land Trust Commission shall, pursuant to the Administrative Adjudication Act,
promulgate rules and regulations governing cottage industry activities. These rules and regulations shall
include environmental considerations to protect the quality of life for surrounding residents.

8 75A109.  Successors to Lessees and Applicants.
(a) [No text]

13


jhoana.casem
Highlight


21 GCA REAL PROPERTY
CH. 75A CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2021

(1) Upon the death of the lessee or applicant, his interest in the tract or tracts and the
improvements thereon, including growing crops (either on the tract or in any collective contract or
program to which the lessee is a party by virtue of his interest in the tract or tracts), shall vest in the
relatives of the decedent as provided in this paragraph. From the following relatives of the lessee, or
applicant, spouse, children, grandchildren, parents, grandparents, siblings, widows or widowers of the
children or siblings, or nieces and nephews, the lessee or applicant shall designate the person or persons
to whom he directs his interest in the tract or tracts to vest upon his death. Such person or persons must
be qualified to be a lessee of Chamorro Land Trust Property; provided, that such person or persons
need not be eighteen (18) years of age; provided, further, however, that, if the person designated by
the lessee:

(A) is the lessee’s spouse;
(B) has been married to the lessee for at least the past seven (7) years;

(C) is residing on the property with the lessee in a structure that has been approved as a
residence at the time of the lessee’s death; and

(D) is not an eligible beneficiary as defined under this Act, such person shall, upon the death
of the lessee, receive a life estate in the remainder of the lease, and upon termination of the life
estate, assignment of the lessee’s remaining interest in the lease shall be governed by the
applicable provisions of the Chamorro Land Trust Act as if the lessee had died without
designating his or her spouse as a beneficiary.

(2) Such designation must be in writing, must be specified at the time of execution of such lease
or application with a right in such lessee or applicant in similar manner to change such beneficiary at
any time and shall be filed with the Commission and approved by the Commission in order to be
effective to vest such interests in the successor or successors named. A lessee may elect to provide for
the surrender of the lot upon death and may select a recipient for the proceeds from the surrender.

(3) In the absence of such a designation as approved by the Commission, the Commission shall
select from the relatives of the lessee in the order named above as limited by the foregoing paragraph
one (1) or more persons who are qualified to be lessees of Chamorro Land Trust Property except as
hereinabove provided, as the successor or successors of the lessee’s interest in the tract or tracts, and
upon the death of the lessee, his interest shall vest in the person or persons so selected. The
Commission may select such a successor or successors after the death of the lessee, and the rights to
the use and occupancy of the tract or tracts may be made effective as of the date of the death of such
lessee.

(4) Inthe case of the death of a lessee or applicant leaving no such relative qualified to be a lessee
of Chamorro Land Trust Property, the land subject to the lease shall resume its status as unleased
Chamorro Land Trust Property and the Commission is authorized to lease such land to an eligible
beneficiary or beneficiaries as provided in this Chapter.

(5) Upon the death of a lessee leaving no such relative qualified to be a lessee of Chamorro Land
Trust Property homelands, or the cancellation of a lease by the Commission, or the surrender of a lease
by the lessee, the Commission shall appraise the value of all such improvements and growing crops
and shall pay to the legal representative of the deceased lessee, or to the previous lessee, as the case
may be, the value thereof, less any indebtedness to the Commission, or for taxes, or for any other
indebtedness the payment of which has been assured by the Commission, from the deceased lessee or
the previous lessee. Such payment shall be made out of the loan fund and shall be considered an
advance therefrom reimbursable out of payments made by the successor or successors to the tract
involved. Such appraisal shall be made by three (3) appraisers, one (1) of which shall be named by the

14



	Bertha Fejeran Yustinich.pdf
	Dededo 10171_DOC#880810
	Dededo 10171_DOC#880810

	Dededo L10090-1_DOC#880821
	Dededo L10119_DOC#880822
	Dededo L10120_DOC#880839
	Dededo L10123-3_DOC#880829
	Dededo L10125 T10125_DOC#880834
	Dededo L10141_DOC#880812
	Dededo L10148_DOC#880805
	Dededo L10154_DOC#880861
	Dededo T100-C_DOC#880823
	Dededo T10124_DOC#881173
	Dededo T10124_L10139_DOC#881173
	Dededo T10314_DOC#880824
	Dededo T1113_DOC#880803
	Dededo Yigo T1021_DOC#881171
	T11405 La Familia Ray Cruz Map_228FY2015
	TR 10316_LOT 10122 DOC#880801


